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Judy Corradi – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address judycorradi@aol.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Trying to find parents of 3rd great grandmother 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Elizabeth Miller 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

DOB abt 1814, Massachusetts 
 Marriage to Antonio Galeano,  Jan 26 , 1840  Boston Mass. 
moved from Mass to San Francisco, Ca  sometime around 1860-1870 
Buried in Coma, Ca in Dec 12, 1881 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Trying to find her parents and where they came from.  maybe Germany 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Lots of info after marriage.  1840 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Have no idea how to transfer sources from Ancestry but will invite Kathleen 
Mackenzie into my Schweitzer Tree 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Schweitzer tree and Mulcahy tree both public 

 

Judy Corradi – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Elizabeth Miller 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

See above 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Finding parents 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

See "Schweitzer Tree" in Ancestry (public tree) 

Additional 
Comments 2 

See above 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Schweitzer tree and Mulcahy tree both public 

 

Judy Corradi – On-Site Consultation 2 
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Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Annie Mulcahy 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Buried with my grandparents long before they died. No one in family knows who 
this is. 
Born about 1843 in Ireland 
 Died in 1888 in San Francisco,Ca 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Listed as Annie Mulcahy (widow) in SF directories 
news article San Francisco Examiner Feb 26, 1888 has George Mulreany 
 applying to be administrator to estate. 
George Mulreany Dob 1849 Donegal, Ireland is my great grand father. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Cencus 1880 in SF 
Directories 1883, 1887 in SF 
Plot cards for people buried with her 

Additional 
Comments 3 

She has a separent tree in Ancestry that I will invite Kathleen into. It is a public 
tree. "Mulcahy Tree" 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Schweitzer tree and Mulcahy tree both public 
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Barbara (Kit) Domenico – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address kmdbar@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

My main goal is to get my ancestor James Boylan recognized by 
the DAR. My other goals are to find out what happened to my 
mother's brother and connect my Graham family back to Belfast 
and their Scottish ancestry. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Wynn John Michael Wynn John M Wynn John J Wynn John Sparniak or 
Spornick Jan Sporniak Roy Wynn 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Birth 26 July 1906. Chicago   Marriage 17 June 1933 Chicago Everything 
Chicago. Wife Jeanette L Waszkiewicz. No children.  The only place he might 
have lived would be in New York State. He says they are living there in 1935 on 
the 1940 census. Can't read.       There is another brother, Daniel who lived a 
very on the edge life in California. Never met him. Information comes from his 
son. Looked in California a little.. 
In 1928 directory he uses the name John Wynn working in a factory, He is also 
in the 1928 directory listed as a musician.  I did find 3 other John Sporniak  
Georgia, Indiana and another in Chicago. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Goal is to find what happened to him after 1950. He disappears...  and hoping 
that will help me connect to another missing person from the same family. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

delayed birth, baptism, marriage, census records 1920 1930 1940 1950, 
Chicago directories, SS requests twice, no record, WW2 draft card, selective 
service record, 4F 
His wife has died by the 1950 census. On the 1950 he is a boarder living with a 
woman with the last name Smith and her son. I tried to follow them. They don't 
exist,  
In the 1950 census he is using the name Roy Wynn. That is the name of his 
brother. Says he is working for the same place as his brother. Only difference is 
how old he is. The real Roy Wynn has the correct information for himself.  Says 
they are working for a Coin Machine company. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

This is my mom's half-brother. I never met him. My mom kept on seeing him 
and calling out to him in her last days. I would like to find him. My cousin said 
his mother said he went to Alaska. So did my mother. Does that mean prison? 
In my grandmother's obituary in 1963 he is listed, so I believe he was probably 
alive then. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara (Kit) Domenico – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

James Boylan (family sometimes spell name Bullion.....How it sounds) 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Birth 4 June 1755 Death about 1839 Spouse Sarah.... But possibly two 
spouses.  
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Born in New Jersey, Somerset County Bernards town. Have possible first 
marriage in 1773. Military service Militia under his name also militia under his 
Tory uncle's name, Regular army under his own name. Captured. released by 
influence of uncle. Returns home and becomes a carpenter, In his original 
application he lists all the places he lives in New York State and years there, I 
have found him in census records as well as deeds that match up with the time 
he states. His final home is Stafford New York. His land is now in Batavia New 
York.  
I have 

Specific 
Questions 2 

James Boylan applies for a pension while living in New York State, rejected 
because he cannot travel to New Jersey because age etc. He then applies 
through a private one and is accepted. i have collected information from every 
logical source, but nothing actually lists his son's name. I feel he can be 
connected.  
i 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Records... application of pension US  House of Representatives Private claims, 
deeds sales censuses history books. marriage records of his children which has 
no parents listed, but James live there when they are married. . Sale of his 
property in Stafford to the two people i believe are his children. His list of the 
places he lives in, The record of service for the man who says he served with 
him. Record of that man to prove the man was accurate. The person I believe 
his James's son (Squire Boylan) says Squire was born in New Jersey when 
James lived there, Cemetery record in Stafford. And some more. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

He was persistent wanting to be recognized and i would like him to be 
connected and in the DAR records. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara (Kit) Domenico – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Henry Graham trying to connect him to Hugh Graham, his father, Hugh Graham 
and mother Ann Mc Grimmon 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

I have all that I need on Henry, but i would like to find the will from Hugh or Ann, 
Hugh dies before Ann. Ann dies in Toronto where they emigrated to from 
Belfast. My grandmother says Henry was born in Scotland, They are Catholic. I 
have contacted Toronto for a will, but they do not share. I have to go there. I did 
follow a Hugh in Belfast. An organization there helped. I followed a Hugh 
Graham. a tailor, that I found in the Belfast directory, but they feel he isn't mine 
because of his wealth. I have their report. Henry and his brother were tailors, 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I would like to find a real connection between Henry and his father and mother, 
and eventually be able to really connect them to Scotland. My DNA gives me a 
large amount of Scottish. But first I would like to find out about them in Belfast. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

census in Toronto... Followed their business in Toronto. Marriage of Henry. 
About them when they moved to Chicago from Toronto. But really nothing about 
them in Belfast. No marriage record for Hugh and Ann in Catholic Church in 
Belfast. Probably Scotland? Hugh, I think, may have died in Belfast. They arrive 
in Toronto in mid-1850s. Hugh is not in the 1861 Canadian census. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

For all three people above, I do have an organized list of what I have, and 
records. None of them can be sent by the below browse files. My tree is 
private.. 
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Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Karen Driver – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address karendriver715@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Get an understanding of available records that may aid me in 
getting past brick walls for several ancestors. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Charles (Van) Lower 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Charles Van Lower is said to be the father of my 3rd great grandfather, Charles 
Bertrand (Van) Lower.  Son Charles Bertrand dropped the "Van" from his name.  
A document circulating in the family says:  Admiral Charles Van Lower was sent 
by the Holland Government to find the North Pole in 1812.  He succeeded, to 
the satisfaction of the government, and they gave him a grant of Land in Illinois 
which Peoria now covers.  Van Lower's Descendants were Charles Van Lower, 
Clara Van Lower, Evangeline Van Lower and John Van Lower.  The "Van" was 
dropped by Charles Lower.  Evangeline married John Hamilton of Michigan a 
descendant of the Hamiltons of England.  I do have a copy of a photo that is 
said to be Charles Lower. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I have been unable to find any information on my gr gr gr grandfather Charles 
Bertrand's parents or siblings.  None of the "facts" in the family lore document 
seem credible.  I do know from bible records that Charles Bertrand was born 
April 25, 1825 in either Ripley, Chautauqua, NY or Eagle, Wyoming, NY (two 
different bible records - the Ripley location appears in the older bible).   
I do not know how to investigate New York Dutch records - or 
Holland/Netherlands records.  Look for land records in NY? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

US Census records, newspaper searches, Google.  Charles Bertrand Lower's 
obituaries and mention in TOWNSHIPS OF MITCHELL COUNTY 
From HISTORY OF MITCHELL AND WORTH COUNTIES -- 1918 
J.F. Clyde and H.A. Dwelle, Editors. 
"Cousins" have stated Charles Bertrand was a seaman on the Great Lakes 
when he was injured -  causing him to have a stiff leg.  After coming to Iowa the 
census shows him as a farmer 
 Charles Bertrand and wife Mary Parker settled in Constantine, MI shortly after 
they married. 
I have not been able to verify that information. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

One of Charles Bertrand's 5 daughters listed her name as Clara Van Lower on 
a marriage record so I am fairly confident the father's last name was indeed 
Van Lower. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Karen Driver – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

George Parker & wife Catherine Cole 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

SOURCE: Parkers in America (1630-1910) by Augustus G Parker "George 
Parker of Wales and Catherine Cole of London came to America on the same 
ship, landed in Providence or Newport Rhode Island, worked at the same to pay 
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off their passage, after which time they were dually married", By Mary C. 
Parker-Chapman, 1904 
They were married 18 Oct 1724 in South Kingstown, Washington, RI 
George Parker's will 12 Sep 1746 in West Greenwich, Providence, RI 
Catherine Cole Parker died 14 Nov 1891 Kings Towne Washington, RI 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I would like to find information on George and Catherine's parentage.  Family 
lore and several mentions in "Parker in America - 1630-1910" by Augustus 
Parker suggest Sir Peter Parker - Admiral for the British in the Revolutionary 
War, was an ancestor.  I have not found any verification of this and would like to 
either prove the premise or put it to rest. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

RI Vital Records 
RI Wills and Land Records 
various RI genealogy publications 

Additional 
Comments 2 

My direct ancestor was George & Catherine's daughter, Katherine Parker.  To 
make things confusing - Katherine married George/Thomas Parker (no 
relation).  I am confident that there is  no relationship to Sir Peter Parker on the 
George/Thomas Parker side of the family.  Numerous family tree's on 
Ancestry.com have huge mistakes because they have not recognized Katherine 
and George/Thomas were different families and both families had numerous 
George Parkers and Thomas Parkers. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Karen Driver – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Samuel Edge 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Commemorative Biographical Record of Prominent and Representative Men of 
Racine and Kenosha Counties Wisconsin, J.H. Beers & Co., Chicago 1906: 
"John C. Tate, the father of William R., was a painter by trade, and on coming 
to America, located in Cleveland, Ohio, where he married to Sarah Edge, 
daughter of Samuel Edge, who died in Cleveland, Ohio when aged over eighty 
years.  He was a native of England, and followed farming.  He and his wife, 
Emma, had a large family of children, all of whom are now deceased (1906)." 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I am unable to find Samuel Edge in US census records, newspapers or 
cemetery records.  I have been able to identify 3 children (Sarah - my 3rd gr 
grandmother, Esther and Samuel and one foster son Alexander O'Rourke).  
They were born in Wicklow Co, Ireland.  I cannot determine any more 
information about Samuel Edge or his wife Emma. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Aside from the book mentioned above, the only other sources I have found are: 
Cleveland, Ohio Directory, 1837-38 p 75 
Given Name:  Samuel 
Surname:  Edge 
Occupation:  laborer 
Address:  First Alley 
City, State:  Cleveland, Ohio 
The Waterloo Press - 01 Jan 1885, Thu ꞏ Page 5 
Alexander O'Rourke, of Illinois, has been visiting with Captain Edge during the 
past week.  Mr. O'Rourke was an orphan boy and raised by Capt. Edge's father.  
He never married, and has accumulated a farm property in Illinois. 
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Additional 
Comments 3 

Need assistance locating records for Samuel Edge.  My newspaper access has 
not turned up any records either. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Donna Eastabrooks – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address eastabrooks154@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

I would like to hone my research skills so that I can apply to the 
Mayflower Society and Daughters of the American Revolution. 
Unofficially, I descend from 5 Mayflower passengers. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Howland, Mayflower 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Unofficially, it appears I descend from several Mayflower passengers: Brewster, 
Howland, Soule, Priest, Warren and Winslow. 
The first person I would like to learn more about is JOHN HOWLAND who is my 
8th great grandfather. 
Howland for several generations then Drusilla Howland married Archippus Cole. 
George Washington Russell daughter Matilda married Charles Maxham. 
Lucinda Maxham married William G. Clemens. 
Son Alma Clemens married Edith M. Butts (my grandparents) 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I need birth, marriage and death details to submit to Mayflower Society. 
My 2nd consultation relates to Alma Clemens. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Ancestry tree hints 
Silver book up to 5th generation. 
I have other books on this surname. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

John Howland supplies double lines through Isaac and John2. 
I also believe other connections via Henry Howland Jr. are to Cudworth, Tripp 
and Butts (paternal grandmother) 
I would also like to know which ancestors fought in the Revolutionary War so I 
can apply to the DAR. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=idOyLcm2CidUP6FFV848EZ_B8J3M-cQU-7ulQaOBeHE= 

 

Donna Eastabrooks – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Alma Oran Clemens 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Alma is my paternal grandfather.  
Alma Oran Clemens was born on March 6, 1886, in Central, Arizona, to Lucinda 
Jane Maxham, age 25, and William George Clemens, age 38. 
Alma Oran Clemens married Frances Fannie May Cherry in Caldwell, Idaho, on 
October 13, 1913, when he was 27 years old. 
Alma Oran Clemens married Edith Matilda Butts in 1920 when he was 34 years 
old. 
Their son, my father was Don Ray Clemens who was born May 7, 1926, in 
Marshfield, Oregon. 
Almas later married Charlotte Rushton in Alameda, California, on November 24, 
1949, when he was 63 years old. 
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Alma Oran Clemens died on May 1, 1959, in Phoenix, Arizona, when he was 73 
years old. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Alma had multiple spouses and I am looking for marriage, and divorce records 
(I believe he was a member of the Mormon church). 
I eventually want to apply to DAR so I would need these records. 
And family members would like to have proof of marriage and divorce. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

The only source I have been using is other trees on Ancestry and family 
members. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

I have a birth certificate and a death certificate. 
I need the marriage and divorce certificates. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=idOyLcm2CidUP6FFV848EZ_B8J3M-cQU-7ulQaOBeHE= 

 

Donna Eastabrooks – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Brewster, Mayflower 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Another possible ancestor is William Brewster who was a Mayflower passenger. 
Patience Brewster m. Thomas Pence 
Rebecca Prence m. Edmund Freeman 
Rebecca Freeman m. Ezra Perry 
Hannah Perry m. Samuel Maxam (sp) 
Edmund Maxham m. Abigail Ellis 
Ellis Maxham and Anna Raymond 
Edward Maxham m. Cynthia Sprague* 
Charles Maxham m. Matilda Russell 
(this is where the Howland line flows in with Lucinda Maxham, see individual #1 
consultation) 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I need birth, marriage and death details to submit to Mayflower Society. 
*I also need to confirm the parents and details for Cynthis Sprague who is in 
several ancestral lines. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Ancestry tree hints 
Silver book (vol?) 
I have other books on this surname. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I would also like to know which ancestors fought in the Revolutionary War so I 
can apply to the DAR. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=idOyLcm2CidUP6FFV848EZ_B8J3M-cQU-7ulQaOBeHE= 
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Wendy Erisman – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address drwendye@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

I have researched at the Family History Library in Salt Lake City 
before. My main goal this time is to review published genealogies 
and record images that I have identified as potentially useful but 
that are not available online. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Longley 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

No information on birth date or location 
Died 1761 aboard the Prince George, Privateer of Folkstone, after making his 
will in New York City on 25 May 1757 
Wife Levinah [no maiden name or vital stats] cited in will as “of New York City”; 
married James Adamsen on 20 Jun 1763, in the New York City Lutheran 
Church 
Probable sons: 
John, born abt 1744 probably in NYC, resided in NYC as of 1774, served in the 
1st New York Regiment during the Revolution 
Thomas, born about 1746 probably in NYC, resided in NYC as of 1774 where 
he worked as a shoemaker, served in Colonel John Lasher's Regiment during 
the Revolution, married (1) Ann Floyd on 21 May 1778 in NYC, removed to 
Mayslick, Bourbon (later Mason) County, KY, in 1787, married (2) Martha Hixon 
on 24 Mar 1796 in Mason County, KY, removed to Oxford, Butler County, OH in 
1810, died 23 Feb 1818 in Oxford, OH. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

What primary and/or secondary sources should I look at to try to gather more 
information about John Longley and his family? I’d like to determine when and 
where he and his wife were born and who their parents were. I’m especially 
interested in finding out if they were born in England or New York. I’d also like 
to try to find a date of death for Levinah, confirm that John and Thomas are 
actually John and Levinah’s sons, and learn what happened to John after the 
Revolution. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

New York, U.S., Wills and Probate Records, 1659-1999 (John Sr will) 
U.S., Dutch Reformed Church Records in Selected States, 1639-1989 (Levinah 
marriage 2) 
U.S., Revolutionary War Rolls, 1775-1783 (John Jr/Thomas) 
New York Marriages, 1600-1784 (Thomas marriage 1) 
Kentucky, County Marriages, 1783-1965 (Thomas marriage 2) 
United States Federal Census, 1810-1880 (Thomas and his children) 
Schonberg, Isaac. (1802). Naval Chronology: Or, An Historical Summary of 
Naval & Maritime Events, from the Time of the Romans, to the Treaty of Peace, 
1802, Volume 1. London: T Egerton; Bickerstaff; Richardson. (includes details 
on activities of the ship Prince George)  
Evans, Madison. (1862). Biographical Sketches of the Pioneer Preachers of 
Indiana. Philadelphia: J. Challen & Sons. (includes biography of Thomas’s son 
John with information on the family history) 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I have lots of information on Thomas Longley, my 5th great-grandfather, 
beginning with his Revolutionary War service, but I would like to more 
conclusively connect him to John Longley. Right now, I am working from a 
hypothesis based on proximity and the fact that Thomas named one of his 
daughters Levinah. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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online family 
tree 
 

Wendy Erisman – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jesse Southern 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Born about 1746 in Rockingham County, VA, to William Southern and ? 
Turner/Furner 
Married abt 1804, probably in Rockingham County, VA, wife’s name Jinsey [no 
maiden name or vital stats] 
Resided in Wythe County, VA, as of 1810 
Served in Bradley's Regiment Virginia Militia during the War of 1812 
Resided in Lee County, VA, as of 1820 
Died 2 Aug 1860 in Lee County, VA 
Children: Susanna b abt 1804, Rockingham County, VA, Marcella b abt 1808, 
Virginia, Charlottie b abt 1809, Virginia, Ahart b abt 1810, Virginia, Dulcena b 
abt 1811, Virginia (based on early censuses there were likely additional children 
not listed here) 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I’d like to pursue this line back in Rockingham County, VA, but don’t really know 
where to start. More information on Jesse’s wife and parents would be my top 
priority. I'm descended from Jesse's daughter Susanna, who married David 
Poteet. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

United States Federal Census, 1810-1880  
US War of 1812 Service Record Index, 1812-1815 
Virginia Deaths and Burials, 1853-1912 
Virginia, U.S., Death Registers, 1853-1911 
Virginia, U.S., Select Marriages, 1785-1940 

Additional 
Comments 2 

There have been several genealogies written about the descendants of a 
Robert Southern who migrated from Lee County, VA, to Claiborne County, TN, 
about 1835. It seems likely that he was a relative of Jesse Southern. However, 
none of the books I have looked at have gone much further back than Robert. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Wendy Erisman – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Leticia “Letty” Jones aka Charlotte “Lottie” Johns 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

No information on date/place of birth or death 
Married Wilhelm Crans abt 1722 probably in Ulster County, NY 
Children (baptism dates, all in Montgomery, Orange County, NY): Peter born 16 
Dec 1772, Susanna 8 Nov 1774, Peter 11 Mar 1777, Mary 30 May 1779, 
William 5 Aug 1781, Christina 7 Mar 1784, Bitterage/Betrich 17 Mar 1786, 
Hannah 22 Mar 1788 
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Leticia Crans, wife of Wilhelm Crans, joined the First Presbyterian Church at 
Goshen, Orange County, NY, on 30 Sep 1792 and on 9 Dec 1798 “requested 
dismission to join the Presbyterian in New York.” 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Any suggestions about next steps would be helpful. I’d like to know birth and 
death dates and who her parents were. I’m also generally interested in the 
migration of colonists from New England into this part of New York. Leticia’s 
daughter Bitterage, my 4th great-grandmother, married into an Orange County, 
NY, family with deep roots in Connecticut, and I’m wondering if Leticia’s family 
might have been part of the same migration pattern. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

U.S., Dutch Reformed Church Records in Selected States, 1639-1989 
The Early Records of the First Presbyterian Church at Goshen, New York 

Additional 
Comments 3 

She is listed in the Dutch Reformed Church records as both Leticia Jones and 
Charlotte Johns at various times, but she is in the Presbyterian Church records 
as Leticia. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Susan Evans – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address susanevanspacp@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Document Huey family's (1) emigration from Ireland to 
Pennsylvania and (2) in Ireland itself. 
(FYI: Time spent in Scotland visiting family members, learning 
about Muirhead family and obtaining details & document images 
from them. Did spend some time in the Mitchell Library.) 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Andrew Huey 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Andrew Huey (b. 5 Oct 1789, Northern Ireland; d. 20 Apr 1865, "near Belleville," 
Mifflin, Pennsylvania); Presbyterian: Kishacoquillas Presbyterian Church; 
Residences in Huntingdon County, Pennsylvania; Emigration: circa 1820, per 
his grandson J. Way Huey: Came from between Castlederg & Newtownstewart, 
Northern Ireland; left Londonderry, Ireland, landed at Havre de Gras[sic], MD, 
with Rebecca and 18-mon. old son John; came north into Pennsylvania by the 
Susquehanna River as far as the Juniata R., followed this to Lewistown & 
McVeytown, crossed Jack's Mtn. to Allensville, bought land West end of 
Kishacoquillas Valley. 
  
"Ancestry.com, Passenger Arrivals at the Port of Philadelphia, 1800-1819:" 8 
July 1819, Delaware--HUGHEY, Andrew; John, Rebecca, et al. (Not listed as if 
a family unit). 
https://www.ancestry.com/imageviewer/collections/48455/images/ArrivalsPhila-
003769-336?pId=354590 
Genealogybank.com-- 
  May 28, 1819, "Franklin Gazette." Schr Delaware, House, cleared Boston for 
Philadelphia 
  July 8, 1819, "Franklin Gazette." (Didn't think it was possible to have two 
vessels of the same type with the same name but...) 
  Arrived: 
 Schr. Delaware, House, 10 days from Boston, with mdze to Grants & 
Stone 
 Schr. Delaware, Moody, 18 days from St. Johns, with plaster and 114 
passengers, to Waln & Morris. 
NOTE: This provides evidence that there were 2 ships registered as “Schr. 
Delaware.” “House” and “Moody” are the names of the captains. Since the ship 
captained by House carried “mdze” (merchandise?) and no passengers, while 
the one captained by Moody specifically mentions 114 passengers, it is most 
likely this was the one on which the Hueys traveled. Additionally, Moody’s 
vessel had sailed from St. John. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Was Philadelphia the original port of entry of was this a multi-leg trip? 
Indications are more indicative of the latter. 
How can I clean/clear this up? I wasn't able to find a registry for either of these 
vessels. 
Nothing was found about the Delaware sailing on down the coast. 
(I did this sort of research for a ship named after an ancestor on another line.) 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Most research has been done using Ancestry.com. Tried to track movement of 
a vessel named "Delaware" using old newspapers (genealogybank.com, 
chroniclingamerica.com) with no luck in the subject time frame. Also:  
olivetreegenealogy.com (Immigrant Letters, newspapers, New Brunswick Irish 
Portal, Vessel Index), Provincial Archives of New Brunswick, Canada, The 
Historical Society of Harford County (MD). 
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Generally did a "broad" search to catch various spellings of Huey, but 
sometimes searched specific variants. 
Also see above. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Research indicated that ships from Ireland frequently went to New Brunswick, 
Canada, or New York City first, not Philadelphia or Maryland. Also seems that 
ships were either trans-Atlantic or ran up and down the East Coast, not both. 
That being said, I have attempted to keep an open mind for an anomaly. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/190858378/family?cfpid=342482290089 

 

Susan Evans – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Andrew Huey 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Andrew Huey (b. 5 Oct 1789, Northern Ireland; d. 20 Apr 1865, "near Belleville," 
Mifflin, Pennsylvania); Presbyterian. The following marriages occurred in 
Ireland. Married 
(1) Rebecca Baird/Beard (b. abt. 1787, d. 1813; according to the 
Photograph Family Record her surname was “Beard”). Once source says that 
the marriage took place in Castlederg, County Tyrone, Ireland 1 Nov. 1809. 
(2) Rebecca Somerville (b. abt. 1787, Ireland, d. 1867, Pennsylvania). 
Married 16 May 1814. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Document marriages, death and correct last name of Rebecca Baird/Beard. 
Hopefully this will lead to birth information for three oldest children. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Relative living in Ireland and others here in U.S. Personally held family records. 
Ancestry.com. Wakefield Memorial. Find A Grave (Ireland). Will be checking 
FamilySearch, though Wiki says it has few Irish records; Presbyterian Historical 
Society in Ireland; PRONI; County Tyrone websites; Donnelly, Philip. A History 
of Parish of Ardstraw West and Castlederg. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Family stories say that Rebecca Baird/Beard and Rebecca Somerville were 
related . J. Way Huey, grandson of immigrant Andrew Huey, wrote that the 
family lived between Castlederg & Newtownstewart in County Tyrone. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/190858378/family?cfpid=342482290089 

 

Susan Evans – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Evans & Mary Jones Evans, h/w 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

William Evans (b. abt 1816, Wales; d. btwn 1887-1892, Pennsylvania) 
Mary Jones Evans (b. 1821, Wales; d. btwn 1890-1892, Pennsylvania) 
Husband and Wife 
Lived in Minersville & Frackville, Schuylkill Co., PA 
3 sons: Joseph, John & William 
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Specific 
Questions 3 

Document the deaths of William Evans (Sr.) and Mary Jones Evans; presumed 
in Schuylkill. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Schuylkill County Courthouse Register of Wills (Wills & Administrations) 
Schuylkill County Courthouse Recorder of Deeds (Grantor & Grantee) 
Schuylkill County Courthouse Archives 
Jean Dellock/Phillip Rice books: Church & cemetery records 
Censuses 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I know when son Joseph died and where he’s buried. 
Have tracked son John out to Colorado. 
Youngest son William found in 1860 & 1870 U.S censuses for Minersville, 
Schuylkill, PA. Haven’t spent much time researching him. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/190858378/family?cfpid=342482290089 
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Kelsey Flynn – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address flynn.kelseyelizabeth@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Discover some interesting new information about my 
Grandmother’s ancestors that I can share with her after the trip. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Dr. Timothy Carter 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Born: roughly 1770 in Ward (archaic name of Auburn) or Sutton, Worcester, 
Massachusetts 
Died: abt 1845 in Bethel, Oxford, Maine 
Marriages: First: Frances (Fanny) Freeland of Sutton, Worcester, 
Massachusetts (daughter of Dr. James Freeland & Mehitable Mellen) on 28 Jul 
1793 in Sutton 
      Second: Lydia 
Residential locations: 1793: Sutton, Worcester, Massachusetts 
     possible stay in: Paris, Oxford, Maine 
     by 1810: Bethel, Oxford, Maine 
     1845: Bethel 
Spouses names & info: 1. Frances (Fanny) Freeland, born in Sutton in roughly 
the 1770s, (daughter of Dr. James Freeland 1743 - 5 Oct 1796 + Mehitable 
(Hetty) Mellen 7 Sep 1751 - 23 Mar 1792), died 14 Nov 1815, probably in 
Bethel 
2. Lydia - presumably died before Timothy 
Children’s names & info: 
  With Fanny: 
  1. Lawson (20 Nov 1793 in Sutton - ) 
  2. Galen (19 Jun 1795 in Sutton - ) 
  3. James F (12 May 1797 - ) 
  4. Timothy Jarvis (19 Aug 1800 - died in Washington, D.C. 
[elected to congress]) 
  5. Luther Cullen (25 Feb 1805 - ) 
  6. Frances (female 1 Sep 1809 in Bethel - 16 Jul 1902 in 
Portland, Maine, married Robert A Chapman in Bethel) 
  7. Elias Mellen (11 Sep 1811 in Maine - 1880 in Bethel) married 
Rebecca Williamson on 10 Aug 1837 (abt 1814 in Ireland - 21 Apr 1906 in 
Bethel, daughter of John Williamson & Ann M Clurr?) (my ancestors) 
  With Lydia: 
  1. Sarah Walker (8 May 1822 - ) 
  2. Lydia Diana (22 Mar 1823 - ) 
  3. Abagail (8 Apr 1825 - ) 
  4. Theodore R (12 Jul 1827 - ) 
  5. Benjamin (4 Jul 1832 - ) 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

1. Who are Dr. Timothy's parents? 
2. Is his father Benjamin or Timothy Jr or someone else? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

- 1810 Federal Census for Bethel, Maine 
- 1902 death record of daughter Frances (lists Timothy's birthplace as Ward, 
Mass) 
- 1793 marriage record of Timothy + Fanny Freeland 
- 1793 marriage intention record of Timothy + Fanny Freeland 
- 1793 birth record of son Lawson Carter 
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- 1795 birth record of son Galen Carter 
- Listing of births of all children born to Timothy, in Bethel vital records 
- 1846 Oxford County Probate Court records on the guardianship of sons 
Theodore R + Benjamin 
- 1796 Worcester County Probate Court records of the estate of James 
Freeland (found but not throughly reviewed yet) 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Multiple secondary sources state Timothy was a medical student of Frances 
Freeland's father, his future father-in-law, Dr. James Freeland, of Sutton, MA 
(born in Hopkinton, Middlesex, Massachusetts in 1743 - died abt 1796 in 
Sutton) 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kelsey Flynn – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Thomas Mellen 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Born: ? 
Died: abt 1782 
Marriage: ? 
Residential locations: abt 1782: Hopkinton, Middlesex, Massachusetts 
Spouses names & info: first: Elisabeth, last: Nancy 
Children’s names & info: Mehitable (Hetty) Mellen born 7 Sep 1751 in 
Hopkinton, died 23 Mar 1792 in Sutton, Worcester, Massachusetts, married Dr. 
James Freeland, (son of Thomas Freeland & Mary Nutt) on 31 Oct 1770 in 
Hopkinton. James was born about 25 Dec 1743 in Hopkinton, died 5 Oct 1796 
in Sutton. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

1. What can we learn about his possible service in the French & Indian War? 
2. Did he serve in the Revolutionary War? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

- 1782 Probate record in Middlesex County court for Thomas Mellen 
- 1751 Birth record, compiled, for Mehittabel Millen, daughter 

Additional 
Comments 2 

I have not yet read through most of his probate documents. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kelsey Flynn – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Daniel Flynn (or other person related to discoveries/brick walls encountered on 
trip) 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Born: 22 Feb 1869 in Leitrim, Ireland 
Died: 20 Oct 1947 in Saugus, Essex, Massachusetts 
Marriage: abt 1893 
Residential locations:  
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  Leitrim County, Ireland 
  Immigration to US: 22 May 1886 
  Oct 1897: Cliftondale, Essex, Massachusetts 
  Jun 1900: Saugus, Essex, Massachusetts 
                Apr 1920: 10 Smith Rd. Saugus 
Spouse name & info: Bridgett E. McManus and/or Bridget Dolan: born Feb 1868 
in Ireland 
Children’s names & info: 
  Mary C: Aug 1893 - ?, married a McLoughlin 
  Anne: Jun 1895 - ?, married a Howard 
  Charles Edward: 24 Nov 1896 - 18 Feb 1965, married Mary 
(Miriam) A Shea (abt 1900 in Everett, Massachusetts - after 20 Feb 1965) on 27 
Mar 1922 in New Bloomsfield, Perry, Pennsylvania (daughter of John J. Shea 
born in Ireland & Bridgett Kearney (? in Ireland - before Mar 1922) 
  John F: Jul 1898 - ? 

Specific 
Questions 3 

1. Who were Daniel's parents? 
2. Where exactly in Ireland was he born/lived? 
3. Did he really send all of his children to college? 
4. What information can we uncover about whether he actually ever owned a 
shoe factory in Lynn, MA? 
5. After his first wife died, did he marry her cousin, also named Bridget? 
6. Or was there only ever one Bridget? 
7. Who is Michael Dolan, Father-in-law? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

- 1922 Marriage record of Charles Flynn, son + Miriam Shea 
- US Federal Census of 1900, 1910, 1920, 1930, 1940 for Daniel's household 
- 1947 Obituary of Daniel Flynn in The Boston Globe 
- 1923 Lynn, Massachusetts city directory 
- 1898 Naturalization record of Daniel Flynn 
- 1896 birth record of Charles Flynn, son 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Questions mostly based off of the family mythology of Daniel Flynn, as 
remembered by my Grandmother. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Cheryl Fornelli – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address cheryl.fornelli@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Broaden research techniques to include Catalogues, Microfilms etc 
and learn how to 
effectively focus, organize and document findings. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Lydia Drown 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

b. 2 SEP 1796 (Putney, VT),  
m. 28 JAN 1816, (Schoharie Co., NY) 
divorced abt 1860 (Lydia missing from 1860 Census, living with dtr in 1870 and 
son in 
1880), 
d. 25 APR 1885 (Faribault, Rice, MN) 
Spouse - Spooner Ruggles  
b. 4 Aug 1795 (Hardwick, Worcester, MA) 
d. 7 Mar 1874 (Rockford, Winnebago, IL) 
Lived with sister and brother-in-law Emira and Timothy Wells in 1809 and 
served in Prior's Regiment of New York Militia in 1812 
OH and IL elected official, lawyer etc. 
Married Amanda Bennet in 1866 and willed his entire estate to her. 
Children 
Franklin - 1817-1855 
Gen James Monroe - 1818-1901 
Sophia Lousia - 1819-1883 
Cornelia Amelia - 1821-1891 
Rev Edward - 1823-1854 
Liberty (my direct descendant) 1824-1910 
Sarah Maria - 1826-1839 
Spooner Jr. - 1828-1852 
William Mason - 1830-1915 
Thomas Carlton - 1831-1850 
Lydia Jane - 1834-1894 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

1 - Who are Lydia Drown's parents? (i. e. Is Lydia's father Revolutionary Patriot, 
John 
Drown b. 1757 (MA) d. 1812 (UNK) and Abigail Turner b. 1762 (MA) d. 11 AUG 
1824 
(Bristol, RI?) m. 26 SEP 1782 (Rehoboth, MA) 
as cited in The Records of William Spooner, of Plymouth, MA., and His 
Descendants 
by Thomas Spooner, Cincinnati. 1883 V.1. (694p):262-265) 
2 - Find Vital Records citing Lydia Drown's parents: BC, MC, Will/Probate (for 
father) 
etc 
(less importantly) 
3- Where was Lydia during the 1860 census? 
4 - Why did she list herself as a widow in 1870 census, when she was living 
with her daughter? 
5- Where is divorce record? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

1 - Trips to VT, NY, RI and MA Historical Libraries etc. to search for vital 
records for John Drown and Lydia Drown 
2 - Ancestry.com 
3 - Family Search 
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4 -Tax Records (RI, MA; VT; NY, OH, IL) 
5 - Newspapers.com and local MN newspaper archives (Lydia's obituary) 
6 - Daughters of the American Revolution Lineage Book of the Charter 
Members of 
the DAR., Vol 085/SAR online database 
7 - U.S., Sons of the American Revolution Membership Applications, 1889-1970 
8 - Records of William Spooner, of Plymouth, MA etc. 
9 -"Massachusetts, Town Clerk, Vital and Town Records, 1626-2001," database 
with 
images, FamilySearch (MC of John Drown/Abigail Turner) 

Any Additional 
Comments 

• Lydia’s Non-Certified Death Record does not list parentage, or birthplace. 
• I have not located a Will/Probate for John Drown that lists his wife, Abigail, or 
children. 
• I have not located a death or burial place for John Drown. 
In addition to this (and less importantly) I am attempting to get a court order to 
release Jacksonville Mental Asylum records in IL Archives to confirm family 
"lore" that Lydia Drown went through depression and was a patient there during 
1860 Census 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=BHL157EDxONrcqyFiynDbPdWPaE1_srRMfS8p9UOb4c= 

 

Cheryl Fornelli – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Margaret Virginia Anderson 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

born 12 Sep 1920 (Chicago, Cook, IL) 
died 16 Apr 1986 (Hillside, Cook, IL) 
Father unknown - Clifford Anderson is listed on her BC, but is probably false 
information.   
Mother 
Winifred Rose Lawson 
born 2 Jul 1901 (Lowell, Lake, IN) 
died 26 Nov 1966 (Chicago, Cook, IL) 
Single and living with parents in 1920 census 
Married and living with Charles Velo in 1930  
Married and living with Daniel Ianello in 1940 census 

Specific 
Questions 2 

My husband, John Martin Fornelli, is the son of Margaret Rose Anderson and 
James Orlando Fornelli. 
DNA testing reveals substantial amount (30+ %) of Jewish lineage, whereas his 
maternal cousins do not.  (Likewise, his paternal cousins do not) 
Best guess is that Margaret Virginia's father had Jewish ancestry 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Very little!  Just started on 10/14/2023 
Ancestry.com - DNA matches messages sent - brief census and Tree reviews 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Surnames of others on Ancestry.com with matched DNA: 
Gordon, Sharp - (they have Trees) 
Bernstein, Leven, Shonack, Barnett (no Trees) 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=BHL157EDxONrcqyFiynDbPdWPaE1_srRMfS8p9UOb4c= 
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online family 
tree 
 

Cheryl Fornelli – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Either Daniel Spooner OR Connie Consiglio Magrini 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

DANIEL SPOONER 
7th Great Granfather, Deacon Daniel Spooner 
28 FEB 1694 (Dartmouth, Bristol, MA) - 1787 (Petersham, Worcester, MA) 
Daniel Spooner (7th great-granduncle) 10 Dec 1741 - Nov 1828 
CONNIE CONSIGIO MAGRINI 
1 year old Connie appears on the 1950 Census, living with James and Margaret 
Fornelli and family and childfren. 
Other children on census have memories of Connie and were told that she was 
the 
daughter of parent's friends. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

DANIEL SPOONER 
Did Deacon Daniel Spooner contribute money to the Revolutionary cause or, 
(unlikely) 
did he fight in the VT Militia? 
Or was it his son, Daniel Spooner who may have fought in the VT militia in 
1777? 
CONNIE CONSIGIO MAGRINI 
Who are Connie's parents? 
What happened to her after 1960? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

DANIEL SPOONER 
Unknown source in Gallery on Ancestry - page 1793 New England "The 
Spooner Line" 
North America, Family histories, 1500-2000 
The New England Historical & Genealogical Register, 1847-2011 
U.S., Sons of the American Revolution Membership Applications, 1889-1970 
CONNIE CONSIGIO MAGRINI 
Found similar last names and ages of James and Margaret, living near the 
Fornelli 
family in Chicago in the 1940's. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I realize I'm cheating by listing an additional goal, but did so in case I hit a brick 
wall with Lydia Drown.  ;) 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-
ui/accept?token=BHL157EDxONrcqyFiynDbPdWPaE1_srRMfS8p9UOb4c= 
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Penelope (Penny) Haber – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address pjhaber@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

I haven't done a lot of New England and don't believe 90% of what 
is on the internet..I want to find sources to back up the information I 
have. I've been to the Family Library 9 times and am looking 
forward to the trip. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Zerubable S. Phillips 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Poss son of Rev. George Moses Phillips. On the internet he is listed with 
several wives. I would like to find out more about him. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Documentation of sources.  Help with the society web site. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Very little research done. It's hard to get books about N.E. in Virginia. 
I did buy the Great Migration. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

none 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Penelope (Penny) Haber – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Richard Wescott 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

born in England 
died 11 March 16561, Stamford, Fairfield, CT 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I've done no research in CT. Richard was found following a family tree and I just 
found him. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

none 

Additional 
Comments 2 

none 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Penelope (Penny) Haber – On-Site Consultation 2 
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Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Wood 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

born in England 
married 1642, Boston , Sarah Masterson, dau  of Richard Masterson.  
children- George, John, Margaret, William, Susanna, Elizabeth 
died March 1656 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Documentation of internet sources 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

none 

Additional 
Comments 3 

none 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Steven Haupt – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address steven.haupt6@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Looking to collect images of documents of known ancestors that I 
have found in database hits and expand research on undiscovered 
ancestors. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Deborah Blackwell 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

B 23 Jan 1772 Sandwich, Barnstable, Massachusetts, USA 
D 29 Jan 1849 Bingham, Somerset, Maine, USA 
M 4 Apr 1790 to Calvin Pierce 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Looking for better records for birth and death. Only primary source I have found 
is record of marriage. It is possible her records were destroyed by fire and 
looking for other sources. Have seen notes in a Pierce genealogy book but not 
sure what was used for dates in that book 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

"Pierce Genealogy Being the Record of the Posterity of Thomas Pierce" by 
Frederic Beech Pierce, 1882. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Steven Haupt – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Harry Samson 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Harry was adopted and looking for birth family records 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Harry was adopted and looking for birth family records 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Michigan death certificate# 11 8826; died 26 Nov 1940 

Additional 
Comments 2 

I received from a family member the following: 
I were able to find the records for the Elwood boys. They are transcribed below. 
Harry was born Stephen L. Elwood on 1 March 1864 in New York City. Charles 
was named Charles  
Ireland Elwood and was born on the 15th of July 1866. Both boys were 
surrendered to the American  
Female Guardian Society (the group who operated the orphanage called the 
Home for the Friendless)  
by their mother Margaret A. Elwood on Charles' first birthday. Their father had 
died six months earlier. 
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Charles was taken by AFGS Agent Rachael Penfield to Hamilton, Michigan in 
June of 1867 and was  
placed in the R.L. Thompson home. 
Major Lancey (possibly another agent for the AFGS) took Stephen to 
Buchanan, Michigan in August of  
1867 and placed him in the care of Mr. and Mrs. H.G. Samson. The Samsons 
called him Harry. 
Nothing listed the mother's maiden name or who the father was. I will have to 
keep on digging to find  
this info. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Steven Haupt – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John A Anderson 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Marriage to Edla Carlson 5 April 1890 
Death 15 Nov 1907 Marquette 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Looking for father and mother in Sweeden and immigration records 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Ancestry.com. U.S., Evangelical Lutheran Church in America, Swedish 
American Church Records, 1800-1947 [database on-line]. Lehi, UT, USA: 
Ancestry.com Operations, Inc., 2017. 
Archives of the Evangelical Lutheran Church in America; Elk Grove Village, IL, 
USA; Swedish American Baptisms, Marriages, Deaths, and Burials; Parish: 
Messiah Lutheran Church; ELCA Film Number: A228(1+2); SSIRC Film 
Number: S-228 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Shelley Hilber – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address shelleyhilber@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Continuing research into my Farnham/Willey lines 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Josiah Smith 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

b. Sandwich, NH (?) abt 1777 
m. Abigail True 4 Oct 1798 Marlborough, Carroll, NH 
d. 3 Oct 1856 Sutton, Caledonia, Vermont 
8 Children all sourced 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Who were Josiah Smith's parents? His siblings? 
A few records mention  Simeon Smith but I have not found a source for Josiah's 
birth/parentage 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

All US Federal Census 
Vermont Vital Records 
Newspapers.com/Genealogy Bank 
Sandwich, NH records Family Search 
Ancestry records, i.e. census, probate 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I have Josiah's line complete to about 1900.  I have followed his other children's 
lives through sources and newspapers and there has been no further mention 
of him. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Shelley Hilber – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Sarah Nelson 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

None, other than she married my great grandfather George Elory Farnham in 
Independence, Jackson, Missouri on 1 Sep 1909. 
In the 1910 Census, he appears in Kansas City, Jackson, MO with wife, 
"Emma" age 40 born Missouri. 
parents are marked "Don't Know" 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Who is Sarah Nelson?   
Who is Emma? 
Are they one and the same? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

BMD records for Independence/Kansas City 
City Directories for multiple years 
Obits etc for "Nelson" - assuming she kept her maiden name,  
marriage records for "Sarah" and Nelson if there was a first husband. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

George drifted from Vermont to Minnesota to Missouri to Kansas where he died 
in the Topeka Poor House.  This is the biggest blank spot I have in his history.   
I have never found a photograph of him.  He left his family about 1910.  They 
were very poor and very few photographs survived to this day. 



2 
 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Shelley Hilber – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Oliver Lavoie aka Oliver Lavoye 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Oliver Lavoie (Lavoye)married my GG Grandfather's (Leandrew Bradley 
Farnham) ex-wife, Chastina Smith Farnham, 15 Jan 1858 in Sutton, Caledonia, 
Vermont. 
 He left her very shortly after the marriage. 
Their son, Alvah's, birth record (born 9 Aug 1858) states that Oliver was from 
Milton, Canada East, and that Oliver's father was a miller. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Was Oliver Lavoye his real name or an anglicized version of a French name? 
What happened to Oliver Lavoye?   
Did he already have a wife when he married Chastina? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Census records US & Canada, newspapers, etc. 
Droin Collection 

Additional 
Comments 3 

The child Alva was given up for adoption to Leandrew's brother, Lorenzo, and 
his wife Harriet.  He was renamed Herbert and lived in Caledonia County his 
whole life until his death in 1904. 
I have never found any adoption papers or mention of the actual a 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Christine A. Holley – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address holley07@msn.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Resolve 2 brick walls & solve a curiosity issue. Also, to learn more 
researching tips from the Family Search application. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Timothy Page - my 6th ggrandfather 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

B - 29 JUN 1728 • Wallingford, New Haven, CT,  D- 17 APR 1778 • Valley 
Forge, Chester, PA. Spouse, Johannah Merwin  (B - 5 Apr 1732,  Wallingford, 
New Haven, CT.  D - Jul 1825, New Braintree, MA). Marriage - 9 Jun 1750 • 
Wallingford, New Haven, CT. 
This Timothy died on 17 APR 1778 • Valley Forge, Chester, Pennsylvania. 
However, this might be the wrong Timothy Page. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I need to prove the correct line of Jared Page to his father Timothy Page. There 
were 4 listed in the DAR ancestor files. 
1. Service:  NEW JERSEY -  Rank Pvt.   
B- 7-24-1763   MONMOUTH CO NJ,  D-10-30-1840  MONMOUTH CO NJ, 
2. Service:  CONNECTICUT    Rank(s): Pvt. 
B- 6-9-1760   BRANFORD NEW HAVEN CO CT,  D-11-13-1847  CAZENOVIA 
MADISON CO NY 
3. Service:  MASSACHUSETTS    Rank(s): Pvt 
Birth:  2-16-1757    HARDWICK WORCESTER CO MA 
Death:  10-29-1821     HARDWICK WORCESTER CO MA 
4. Service:  MASSACHUSETTS    Rank(s): CIVIL SERVICE, PATRIOTIC 
SERVICE, COL. 
Birth:  5-24-1727    MIDDLESEX CO MA, Death:  8-26-1791, HARDWICK 
WORCESTER CO MA. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

American Genealogical-Biographical Index (AGBI), An historic record and 
pictorial description of the town of Meriden, Connecticut, & men who have made 
it. Connecticut Soldiers, French and Indian War, 1755-62, Connecticut, U.S., 
Town Birth Records, pre-1870 (Barbour Collection), Connecticut, U.S., Town 
Marriage Records, pre-1870 (Barbour Collection), U.S. Revolutionary War 
Rolls, 1775-1783. 
DAR Ancestor file and Ancestry.com 

Any Additional 
Comments 

If I have the correct Timothy Page assigned to my Jared Page, this would be a 
new ancestor patriot for DAR & I would need to prove service & lineage. There 
is only one vague reference on the Valley Forge site.  
However, the U.S., Revolutionary War Rolls, 1775-1783 for Timothy Page, CT 
07th Regiment, 1777-1780 (Folders 118-120). has a Timothy Page listed as 
"died, 17 Apr 1778".. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/17872191/family?cfpid=1836115315   
Rutherford Family Tree 

 

Christine A. Holley – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Joseph I. Coon – my 3rd ggrandfather 
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Pertinent 
Information 2 

B - 1815 Friendship, Allegany, NY,  D- 1849 Annin Township, McKean, PA, M- 
1838, NY.  
Moved to somewhere in Illinois between 1841 & 1844 per the obits of his 5 
children. Spouse was Phoebe Van Horn B- Aug 1816 & D- Jun 1892. 
Children: 
Rosetta Coon - B- 1839, D- 1874 Born in Friendship, NY  - My 2 X's 
ggrandmother 
Mary A. Coon - B- 1841, D- 1923 Born in Friendship, NY 
Laura A Coon - B- 1844, D- 1915 Born in Illinois 
Alfred J Coon - B- 1845, D- 1921 Born in Illinois 
Frances Coon - B- 1847, D- 1930 Born in Illinois 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Who were Joseph's parents - most importantly, who was his father? Where in 
Illinois did Joseph & Phoebe live? Joseph died in Illinois, was his body was 
returned to PA for burial or was he buried in Illinois?  No headstone in the Annin 
Creek Cemetery for him, but he is on a cemetery listing, "per the Gleason 
family". 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Census   1830 & 1840 Allegany County, NY  - Illinois State Census 1845 • 
Tazewell, Illinois,( just a guess). 
Civil War Pension file for Lorenzo Hodges, spouse of Rosetta Coon. 
Obituaries of Joseph’s children 
Holland Land Office – Allegany County, NY 
Find a Grave & visit to cemetery & cemetery office. 
Van Horn Family History for date of death of spouse, Phoebe. 
Ancestry.com 

Additional 
Comments 2 

There is no headstone for Joseph in Annin Creek Cemetery, but he is noted on 
the cemetery listing. The cemetery cards we viewed did not have a card for 
Joseph. The cemetery was established in June 1851.  
Obit of his son indicates that his father died in Illinois. Cholera epidemic in 
Illinois in 1849, first in Quincy, Illinois. Not on any 1850 census records. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/17872191/family?cfpid=1836115315   
Rutherford Family Tree 

 

Christine A. Holley – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

James B. Van Horn  - My 4th ggrandfather 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

B - 29 DEC 1792 • New Jersey   D- 1853 • Friendship, Allegany Co., New York 
Spouse:  Charlotte Whitehead, B- 1786 Littleton, Morris, NJ,  D- 1860 •  
Friendship, Allegany Co., NY,  Marriage: 1 May 1814 – Tyre, Seneca Co. NY 
Children: 
James Van Horn, Jr B- 1815   D- 1815 – Seneca Co., NY 
Phoebe/Phebe  B- 1816   D- 1892 -  Saratoga Co, NY / Seneca Co., 
NY 
John Van Horn  B- 1818   D- 1883 -  Junius, Seneca Co., NY 
Mary Ann Van Horn B- 1819   D- 1878 -  Junius, Seneca Co., NY 
George Van Horn B- 1822   D- 1898 -  Tyre, Seneca Co., NY 
Charlotte Van Horn B- 1824   D- 1902 - Friendship, Allegany Co., NY 
Hannah S. Van Horn B- 1826   D- 1878 – Friendship, Allegany Co., NY 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Who was the father of James Van Horn?  Some say, Levi Van Horn (wife- 
Rachael Corkendool) & some say Cornelius Van Horne (wife- Elizabeth Young).  
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DAR does not allow some of the family histories as valid sources.  James & 
Charlotte are correct, but who James falls under is a mystery. There is some 
proof that he might have been a son of a Levy or Levi Van Horn, but we can’t 
quite prove who Levy was.  These men can be tracked from NJ across NYS to 
Seneca County & then to Allegany Co.  It’s possible that my James connects to 
the James of Newfane, NY.  More work in Seneca County might yield more 
answers. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

1820, 1830, 1840, 1850, United States Federal Census. 1855 NYS Census 
(spouse & children). U.S. Dutch Reformed Church Records, Van Horn Family 
History, US Indexed County Land Ownership Maps & Find A Grave. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Census 1820 • Seneca, New York - Junius, Seneca Co - total of 6. A female 
age 16 - 25, wife? Son, John born abt 1818 in Seneca Co., NY 
According to 1855 & 1875 NYS Census. His father might have been, Levy Van 
Horn, presumed brothers, John & Nathaniel list 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/17872191/family?cfpid=1836115315   
Rutherford Family Tree 
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John Holley – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address holley08@msn.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

To identify information about these people that may let me connect 
with their living descendants. And continue to share family history 
with them. I have two very old family bibles and would love to share 
the family information in them with other relatives. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Mary Jane Morgan my Great grandmother 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

B- 9 September 1853 Indiana 
D- 23 March 1926 Lincoln, Lancaster County, Nebraska 
Marriages 1st James Clinton Kearby - 10 Nov1870  
2nd Sanders P. Lillard – 28 Jun 1880 
3rd John G. Miller – 17 Dec 1903 
Children 
Clara Belle Kearby 1873 – Edward Clinton Kearby 1875 – Mary Elvira Kearby 
1878 
Olga Leota Lillard 1883 – Charles De Leon Lillard 1893 – My Maternal 
Grandfather 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Not sure how many children she had. Found some names that indicate other 
children that have not 
been identified.  Would like to complete her family and close the gaps. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Census   1860 1880 1900 Federal – Nebraska State Census 1885 
Indiana, Marriage Index, Iowa Select Marriages Nebraska, Marriage  
Find a Grave Index 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Have not had any access to any family history that would help me. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/28676363/person/12082904833/facts 

 

John Holley – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jonathan Holley Jr.  - My 4th great grandfather 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

B – 7 Mar 1749 • Sharon, Litchfield, CT  D- ABT 1835 • Whitestown, Oneida, 
NY 
Spouse:  Deborah Everett, B- 1756 D- Unknown 
Marriage: ABT 17801  
Children: 
Theron Holley – My 2nd Great Grandfather B- 1783  D- 1811 – Ellisburg, NY 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Have not been able to identify the additional children of Jonathan Holley 
(Hawley), Who was living in Franktown, NY as his Rev War Pension states. He 
mentions one son-in-law, but does not name him. Would like to find his children 
to complete his ancestry history and maybe reach out to the descendants of his 
other children. 
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Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

1790, 1800, 1810, 1820, 1830 United States Federal Census. New York, Tax 
Assessment rolls of Real and Personal Estates, 1799-1804. Revolutionary War 
Pension and Bounty-Land Warrant Application Files 1800-1900. U.S. 
Pensioners, 1818-1872 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Tracked his last pension payment to be out of Albany, NY in Nov of 1835. 
Have not been able to find anything of note on his wife Deborah Everett, not 
sure if the last name is correct. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/28676363/person/12082904833/facts 

 

John Holley – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Theron H Holley – my 2nd great grandfather 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

B - 4 JUN 1812 • Ellisburg, Jefferson, New York D- 26 Jan 1884 Ellisburg, 
Jefferson, New York 
Spouses 1st Catherine Mott 17 Nov 1832 2nd Abigail Montague 3 Oct 1853 3rd 
Catherine A Wood 17 May 1860. 
Children: Sanford B Holley 1833-1882, Phoebe Holley 1836-1908, Theron 
Lafora Holley 1841-1899, Derenzie Reynolds Holley, My Great Grandfather, 
Henry LaMott Holley, Frederick Holley, Catherine Clark Holley 1863-1888, Lulia 
Francis Holley 1863-1890, Jennie Wood Holley 1866-1947. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Theron was a merchant In Ellisburg, NY for 40 years. Cannot find any “footprint” 
of his business including family ties and any public documents that either 
acknowledge his business or his store names, etc. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Federal Census, 1850, 1860, 1880. New York Census 1790-1890, New York 
Census 1855, 1865, 1875. New York, Wills and Probate Records, 1659-1999 
Ontario, Canada, Marriages 1826-1937. US IRS Tax Assessment Lists 1862-
1918. Find a Grave. Jefferson County Historical Society, South Jefferson 
Historical Society, US indexed County Land Ownership Maps, 1860-1918. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Been looking for his store front photo and/or local paper advertisements for his 
business, with no luck. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/28676363/person/12082904833/facts 
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Deborah Johnston – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address deb80917@yahoo.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Research ancestors. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Amos Roff 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Born about 1800 in New York.  Lived and likely died (after 1865) in Colchester, 
Delaware, New York.  Spouse Braniah, known children Adeline, Ann Eliza and 
Azuba. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Would like to know how he got his land--was it from a family member and if so, 
who.  Could Philip Roff be his father? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Census records, probate packet for Timothy W Roff, brother which contains a 
list of the siblings.  Family lore says the Roffs came from Scotland to 
Connecticut, no dates.  Reviewed files in Albany but these were on German 
Roffs. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Ancestry link: https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/5898459/person/6888694632/facts 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/5898459/family?cfpid=-1376571435 

 

Deborah Johnston – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Burnett 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

William born 1769 in Windham, Connecticut to Jonathan and Elizabeth Averill 
Burnett (Connecticut town records). Possibly the same William living in 
Chenango, New York in 1800 with Benjamin (another son of Jonathan) and 
later in Niagara, New York where he dies about 1827. Possible kids are William, 
Marlin, Nirum, Bishop, Cynthia, Betsey, Sally, Chloe, Franklin, Orris, and Lydia; 
all of whom (except William jr who died in Niagara) did time in Union City, 
Michigan. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Looking to make a case to tie the William Burnett born in Connecticut in 1769 to 
the Williams in Chenango and Niagara and the kids in Union City, Michigan. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Burnap-Burnett genealogy by Henry Wyckoff Burnap, Chronicles of Union City 
(Michigan), Holland Land Company records (upstate New York). 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Good DNA matches in Ancestry ThruLines.  Ancestry link: 
https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/5898459/person/132135939028/facts 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/5898459/family?cfpid=-1376571435 
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online family 
tree 
 

Deborah Johnston – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Esther Mary Gould 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Born about 1791 possibly Brownville, Piscataquis, Maine and died 1872 Milo, 
Piscataquis, Maine.  Married to Joseph Boobar.  Children Eunice, James, 
Jeremiah, Martha, Edmund, Esther, Susan, Charlotte and possibly others. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Could Esther's parents be Samuel Gould who died Brownville, Maine in 1849 
and Sally Maddox who died Brownville, Maine in 1856. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Census and death records, Ancestry ThruLines 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Ancestry link for Esther: https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/5898459/person/-1349804503/facts 
Ancestry link for Samuel (and Sally): https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/5898459/person/132329104094/facts 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/5898459/family?cfpid=-1376571435 
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Leslie Jones – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address leslie.jones.business@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

An opportunity to get a view from about 30,000 feet. How do all the 
moving parts work. How can I best organize and plan my work.  I 
am not that technologically savvy, but I am interested in how Goldie 
May works. I am a retired nurse, age 66. This has always been an 
interest of mine, but I’ve never had the time, until now. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Duane Croghan 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Birth April 1, 1923, Baker city, Baker county, Oregon 
Death November 15, 1998 Tacoma, Pierce County, Washington 
Marriage, July 14, 1947 to Gay Gladys Ruppert 
Probable marriage to Elizabeth, Bette Vautrot June 22, 1957 
I’m fairly confident that he was divorced from both of these women at some 
time. 
I have not found that he had any other biological children. 
Pasted the California Bar January 4, 1954 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

About five years ago, I did a spit test with 23 and me. I found that the father that 
I had always known, was not my biological father. I did some sleuthing and was 
able to feel fairly confident that my biological father was this William Croghan 
listed above.I can explain the details when we chat. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Ancestry.com 
Newspapers.com 
Findagrave.com 
Via these resources, I have been able to develop a pretty good idea of his 
childhood interests, very basic military record, marriages, work history, and 
burial site. There is also significant information about his family tree. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Now what? How do I incorporate this information into the various online family 
trees, from a procedural aspect? 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Leslie Jones – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Duane Croghan 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Please see above 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I would like to expand my research beyond the big three websites that I have 
already accessed. How do I get an understanding of his military service? From 
an ad in a newspaper, I was able to learn that he was on the Oklahoma as it 
was bombed. I also know that he served in the Korean war. Now what? How do 
I navigate military resources? I am a complete novice when it comes to military 
service, and military records. 
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Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Ancestry.com  
Newspapers.com 
Find agrave.com 

Additional 
Comments 2 

As a novice to current genealogy research, I feel like researching this one 
individual, my biological father, will help me get an understanding of the 
processes needed to better fill out my knowledge of other ancestors. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Leslie Jones – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Duane Croghan 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Please see above 

Specific 
Questions 3 

As a novice to current genealogical research tools, I would like to understand 
how to get additional information about someone’s work history, perhaps 
medical history, divorce records, etc. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Ancestry.com 
Newspapers.com 
Findagrave.com 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I’d like to spend this week focusing on my biological father. I plan to use this 
learning opportunity to give me the framework on how I can apply the available 
genealogical tools to other ancestors. Just looking at this form, I’m not sure how 
I would ever 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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John Knox – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address john@johnwknox.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

more research 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Charles Stewart (1730-1782) 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

U. S. Revolutionary War Pension and Bounty-Land Warrant Application Files 
1800-1900 
U.S. Revolutionary War Rolls 1775-1783 
North Carolina U.S. Wills and Probate Records 1665-1998 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Was Charles Stewart (1730-1782) an officer in the American Revolution? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

See above 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Looking to see if anyone has applied for admission to Society of Cincinnati for 
Charles Stewart? 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

not sure how? 

 

John Knox – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Marab Dicks (1817-1879) 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

1860 U.S. Federal Census 
1870 U.S. Federal Census 
North Carolina U.S. Index to Marriage Bonds 1741-1868) 
U. S. Find a grave index 1600-Current 
U. S. Quaker Meeting Records 1691-1935 
 U.S., Encyclopedia of American Quaker Genealogy, Vol I–VI, 1607-1943 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Who was the father of Marab Dicks (1817-1879). 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Name Merab Dorsett 
Event Type Miscellaneous 
Residence Date 6 Dec 1832 
Residence Date on Image 6 1832 Twelfth 
Residence Place Randolph, North Carolina 
Monthly Meeting Marlboro Monthly Meeting 
Historical Meeting Data  
Search for this monthly meeting in the 'Quaker Monthly Meetings Index' 
Yearly Meeting North Carolina Yearly Meeting 
Meeting State North Carolina 
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Meeting County Randolph 
Additional 
Comments 2 

Marab was disavowed in the Quaker. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

not sure how? 

 

John Knox – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Thomas Cox (1787-1834) 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

1830 U. S. Census 
Tennessee U.S. Compile Marriages 1784-1825) 
Tennessee U.S. Wills and Probate Records 1779-2008 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Who was the father of Thomas Cox 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Edward Cox (1758-1850)  
1830-1850 U.S. Census for Sullivan County TN 
Letter from Edward Cox requestion a Pension. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I have not been able to find a will for Edward Cox. 
His son Thomas died in 1832. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

not sure how? 
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Erik LaPrade – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address eriklaprade@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

My goal is to continue expanding my constantly growing collection 
of records, while trying to solve mysteries that appear to be too 
difficult to succeed from home or library based research. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jean Louis Regeas Laprade 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

I have successfully compiled extensive history on the LaPrade line, from Jean 
Baptiste, a Carignan soldier in 1665, through to my grandfather Cyril.  However, 
the one glaring gap is Jean Louis Regeas Laprade.  Baptized is Lanoraie on 
Oct 20, 1741, he totally disappears until marriage  on June 21, 1779 in 
Bethierville to Catherine Duval.  The usual record stream follows with lots of 
baptisms, notarial contracts, etc, with burial in 1794 in Contrecoeur.  i have 
exhaustively researched every source I could find from military records, fur 
trading/voyageur, naval records, Michilimackinac, Kaskaskia, Louisiana, 
Caribbean, New Orleans, US Revolutionary War records, and even France, etc. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Jean completely disappears off any document trail for 38 years, seemingly his 
most productive years.  Are there potentially document sources available in Salt 
Lake City, that have not been digitized and indexed, that might yield insight on 
where he disappeared to? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

From NEHGS, external sources including Parchemin, Genealogy Quebec,, also 
PRDH, Tanguay, Loiselle Marriage index, censuses.  i have crisscrossed 
databases in Ancestry, and MyHeritage.  i have access to publications on 
Academia.edu, which has had thesis papers abundantly sourced with 
references.   
I have also scoured our local resource, the Midwest Genealogy Center, in 
Independence.  Of note, my research for Jean has been indirectly successful in 
adding lots of documents to others on my tree, filling in short gaps. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Sheilagh Doerfler originally assisted me via a research project, auditing and 
correcting my original family tree, and added many documents.  Since then, we 
have had two annual consultations (part of my membership), where I shared 
some finds such as Kaskaskia Manuscripts, church records in Green Bay.  She 
assisted me with an interlibrary loan with BANQ, on the history of the Duval 
family (Jean married Catherine Duval, referenced in the history).   
I participate in several Facebook groups on French Canadian research, 
including one called French Canadian Brickwalls.  Have posed my dilemma 
twice, with no success. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Erik LaPrade – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Wang Yi Ting (also known by his artist name, Wang Zhen) 
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Pertinent 
Information 2 

This project is on behalf of my wife who is the great granddaughter of Want Yi 
Ting. Born in 1867 in a small rural village, he drifted to Shanghai as a boy, and 
lived there until his passing in 1938.  He was a famous artist, whose painting 
are commonly sold  at auction by Sotheby's and Christies.  Numerous books, 
chapters of books and academic dissertations have been written about him, as 
he was both a famous local Chinese businessman in Shanghai, artist, and 
philanthropic patron.  Very little is written about his personal life. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

In addition to the list of compiled documents I made from the Family Search 
catalog, are there any additional documents I should view?  As Wang is a 
common name, I used the family character name from some of the published 
books I collected. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Through numerous sessions on the Family Search Library catalog, I have 
compiled a list of documents to be viewed including a Wang family Pedigree 
chart, other books and film on records of the Wang Clan.  Of course all are in 
Chinese, except the Pedigree Chart uses an English language tree template, 
that appears to have been filled out over many pages, in handwritten 
caligraphy. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

The family structure is unknown.  In my mother-in-law's biography, she claims 
to be the favorite granddaughter, and has stories of watching her grandfather in 
his art studio.  Her biography lists some children by name, only as mentioned 
as joining Want Yi Ting in one of his business lines.  But he is referenced as 
having multiple wives, and multiple concubines, which was common.  I have a 
few grainy photographs captioned as part of the extended family, but with no 
names or relationships.  My goal is to learn what I can about the family 
structure. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Erik LaPrade – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Maria Mustahutdinova 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

This is my grandmother, born in 1904 in Khabarovsk, in Russia.  She grew up in 
nearby Vladivostok, a port city on the Pacific.  She was one of 4 children, Zina, 
Maria, Katya and Alexander.  She claimed her ethnicity is Turkish Muslim, but 
DNA does not reveal that claim.  Family folklore is that her parents, Josef and 
Irina left Turkey seeking adventure and wealth, traveling east to the emerging 
frontier town of Vladivostok in the late 1800s.  They built a successful life until 
the Bolshevik Revolution, where everything was lost.  The son was killed, and 
the 3 girls all married foreigners to escape Russia.  Maria married at 16 in 1920, 
had a baby girl (my Mother), and fled Vladivostok in early 1921.  My 
grandmother fled with no documentation, and only reference I have is a 
stamped letter from a Mullah in 1927, validating that my grandmother was 
indeed born in Khabarovsk.  With no documentation, my grandparents 
remarried in a nondenominational church in Shanghai, so that she could obtain 
a Norwegian passport via marriage to my grandfather.  And he had to adopt my 
Mother, so she could also have a passport as Russian refugees couldn't leave 
Shanghai without a passport to flee to another country. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Can I find any clues about my grandmother via her siblings?  I know 
specifically, that her older sister Zina married a Portuguese Emile Almeida.  
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Zina and Maria both lived in Shanghai after fleeing  Russia until the Communist 
Revolution ~ 1949-1950.  Local directories from Shanghai listed them both as 
living in the same apartment building, different apt numbers in 1936 and 1940.  
Zina and Emile were evacuated to Macao, where they lived out their last years.  
Both are listed in genealogical info from Macao, such as Famílias Macaenses, 
only known physical copy in north america is in Family History Library on 
bookshelves in B2.  i have noted multiple materials available from Macao in 
Library collections. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Family Search catalog 
Ancestry 
I did write directly to the archive dept at the municipal library in Khabarovsk, 
asking if birth information existed about my grandmother.  I did receive a reply 
that, for a fee, a library employee could research the archives.  I responded, 
asking how an American could pay such a fee, and received no response. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Late in 1921, I initiated a research project with Hallie.  A local family historian 
was identified in Vladivostok, but the project was cancelled when Russia 
invaded Ukraine, and there was no way to compensate the local research. 
Separately, this summer, I 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Elaine Latour – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address elatourwalla@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Finding additional genealogical reference materials not consulted 
before 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

David W Adams (maternal grandfather of my husband -Charles Walla) 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Born in Iowa ~ 1906 as per 1930 census and Social Security Death Index 
Raildroad worker car cleaner 
Marriage:  30 Sep 1926 in Denver Colorado 
Divorce:  Caroline C Ferris in April 1976 
Death: 30 Jan 1999 Stanislaus, CA 
US Census: 1930 (confirmed); 1940-1950 (not confirmed) 
Iowa State Census 1914 (not confirmed) 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

More information about birth and family history when someone has someone a 
common name as ADAMS.  How do you research ADAMS family. David is the 
maternal grandfather of my husband. No information about David.  He left his 
wife and child post 1930. Found David 1930 US Census.  Additionally, found a 
David ADAMS in 1940 and 1950 US Census (not sure if right David Adams). 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Colorado marriage license 
1930 Federal Census 
California Divorce Registry  
Social Security Death Index 

Any Additional 
Comments 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Elaine Latour – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Pierre Huguet Latour (4th great grandfather) 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Born on 24 Jan 1749 in Quebec City, Qc, Canada 
Marriage 1:  Chalotte Deseve, 26 Feb 1770 in Montreal Qc. Canada 
Marriage 2:  Josette Valois, 16 Nov 1788 in Montreal, Qc, Canada 
Marriage 3:  Marie Louise Dalciat, 24 Oct 1890 in Montreal, Qc, Canada  
Death on 17 Jun 1817 in Montreal, Qc, Canada 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Nothing is known of the early life at Québec of Pierre HUGUET, dit LATOUR. 
Nor is it. 
known when he moved to Montréal.  I am interested to research historical 
information on Quebec City at the time of 1760 Conquest of New France the 
British. And the life of French residents in Quebec City 1760-1770. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Ancestry CA 
Drouin Church Records  
FamilySearch  
Family archive documents  
Canadian Biography  
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Canadian Census 
Quebec Notarial Records 
Heritage Quest  
PRDH 
Le Parchemin - notarial records index  
Newspaper articles - BANQ Digital Library 

Additional 
Comments 2 

N/A 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Elaine Latour – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Gabriel Rouleau dit Sansoucy (maternal ancestor) 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

My ancestor Gabriel. possibly born in 1613, could be descendant of Sebastien 
Rouollo (Rouleau) and of Catherine Sauvage, who lived in Tourouvre (Perche 
in Normandie, France).  Very little documentation on the coimings and goings of 
ancestor Gabriel. At the census of 1667, he declared to be 54 years old and at 
his death. he was given the age of 60.  Around 1652 Gabriel Rouleau was 
granted by Robert Giffard, Lord of Beauport, a land where he hastily built a log 
house. On August 26, 1656, a fire presumably caused by hostile Indias, burned 
down the Rouleau house and his two first children perished in the flame. A little 
time after this harsh misfortune, the Rouleau couple decided to establish a new 
household in Ste-Famille, Ile d'Orleans, on a land conceded by Charles de 
Lauzon, Lord of Charny-Lirec, Gabrie; built a  there and undertook the clearing 
of the ground. I Gabriel finally received the deed of his land on June 26, 1657.  
The couple Gabriel and Mathurine Leroux had many children. Gabriel was 40 
and Mathurine 16 at the time of their marriage in 1652.  Mathurine was a 
"marriageable girls"  or "filles a marier" who emigrated to New France/ 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I am interested to research historical and genealogical information about Ile 
d'Orléans near Quebec City, Canada. The ancestral family house still exists. 
Spent a week on the island with my mom several years ago. Have great 
memories of this beautiful island.  Gabriel is an early pioneer who migrated from 
France to New-France. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

N/A 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Fichier Origine 
Family Search 
Ancestry.CA  
Drouin Church Records 
Quebec Notarial Records (only a few documents)  
Le Parchemin - Notarial records index 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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Lisa Lewis – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address sagicorn2003@yahoo.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Dedicated time, a little professional guidance and A LOT of 
resources. I have endless lines and questions, so no shortage of 
opportunities for research. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Seaborn Etheridge 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/28330732/person/12030145631/facts 
(Public tree) 
B 15 Aug 1812, Georgia 
D 20 Jul 1857, MAYBE Henry Co, AL / Jackson Co, FL? 
M 26 Aug 1832 Wilkinson Co, GA to Celia Smith 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Looking for ideas for other record types to try, or maybe parallel lines to follow 
bc I am STUCK 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

I have reviewed all electronically available material on Ancestry and Family 
Search, including books online. I’m interested in looking for deed records or 
other land ownership. Have had no luck with published probate / wills.  
He is varyingly identified as a son of Robert, Edward or Wiley. I have found no 
documented evidence of parentage. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Interesting possible connection: Seaborn Shenholster/Shinholster, who is in 
Wilkinson Co, GA in 1850, and in Jackson Co, GA 1860 and Henry Co, AL 
1870, where his widow and children live after his death.  But I can’t pinpoint the 
connection. Just the same path of travel. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Lisa Lewis – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Daniel McCormick 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/28323116/person/12030052027/facts 
B March 1802, SC 
D 27 Jul 1857, Butler Co, AL 
M 16 Aug 1827 Dallas Co, AL to Isabella Kendall 
In Lowndes Co, AL in 1830 
In Butler Co, AL in 1840 
1850 Bulter Co, AL census missed an entire neighborhood (of course) 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Would like to track this man back to South Carolina, possibly Edgefield? or 
Saluda? Based on the fact that all the AL neighbors came from those areas. 
REALLY struggle with the lack of South Carolina records. 



2 
 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Reviewed all the census, marriage and newspaper records I could obtain 
electronically, and have traced his descendants; only one stayed behind in AL 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Interested in looking at probate, land and church records for Butler Co, AL in 
hopes of finding more about him. (I actually know more about this man’s wife! 
Go figure!) 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Lisa Lewis – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Isaac Nickols or Nichols 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/40876483/person/19549573607/facts 
B c1710 England 
D unknown — supposedly Massachusetts / MAYBE Boston or Salem 
M 25 Dec 1742 St. Philip’s Par/Barbados to Martha Boucher / Bowcher 
Son Robert Boucher Nickolls (loyalist) was minister in the Church of England 
and lived in Boston and Salem shortly before American Revolution 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Interested in learning what happened to this man and his wife, if possible, and 
also where they came from in England 
These people are just really interesting 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Limited Ancestry records for this man. One song (Robert) returned to England. 
One son (James) married in Philadelphia was a merchant in Alexandria, VA. 
And another (Scudamore)  went into a speculative iron works venture in rural 
Virginia.  
James and the widow and children of Scudamore make an appearance in the 
diary of George Washington (They went to dinner at Mount Vernon. AFTER he 
was president) 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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Grace Mason – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email 
Address 

gmmgentree@gmail.com 

What is your main 
goal in attending 
this program? 

Access locked records, learn from others, get help in research areas I am 
not familiar with yet, and connect with others who have similar interest. 

Consultation 
1: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

John Mealy 

Pertinent 
information 
about 
individual 

John Mealy 
b.    8 Feb 1844, County Kilkenny, Ireland 
m. 24 Apr 1865, Springfield, Hampden, MA 
d.    9 Sep 1911, Springfield, Hampden, MA 
Parents: Thomas Mealy – Ireland 
  Catherine Taylor – Ireland (Not sure if name is correct; same as 
wife's) 
Spouse 
Sarah Holohan b. Abt 1848, Ireland 
    d.  8 Mar 1900, Springfield, Hampden, MA, USA 
(Sarah’s parents are listed as James Holohan and Katie Taylor – death record) 
Children 
Sarah J Mealy b. 25 Jan 1875, Massachusetts, USA 
    d. Unknown 
Kathryn E Mealy b. 15 Sep 1882, Springfield, Hampden, MA, USA 
    d. 3 Aug 1965, Springfield, Hampden, MA, USA 
Year of immigration:  1869 

Specific 
question(s) 
or goal(s) 
for 
consultation 

Where in Ireland John was from? 
Who are his parents? 

Briefly cite 
sources 
already 
reviewed 

US Federal Census:  1870, 1900, 1910 
Death Certificate 
Naturalization papers:  Petition, Oath of Allegiance, Naturalization Certificate 
Passenger List - possibly 
Marriage Record 
City Directories – 1895, 1903, 1904, 1907, 1910 

Any 
Additional 
Comments 

I want to verify that Passenger List I found is the correct John Mealy.  Traveling with 
a Michael and Sarah Holohan (so to be wife). 
Haven’t been able to find:  1880 US Federal Census; Parents or birth record. 
Also searched irishgenealogy.ie and found nothing on him. Maybe I'm not using this 
site correctly or fully. 
Ancestry tree: UNSOURCED Grace Mott Family Tree  
https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/88148249/family?cfpid=48563662082&fpid=48563662144&usePUBJs=true 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/105916356/family?cfpid=420071974370&fpid=420077484723    
https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/88148249/family?cfpid=48563662082&fpid=48563662144&usePUBJs=true 
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online family 
tree 
 

Grace Mason – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 
2: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

Joseph Kastner 

Pertinent 
Information 
2 

Joseph Kastner 
b. 12 Mar 1851, Bavaria  
m. ? 
m. ? 
d. 24 Apr 1896, Hartford, Hartford, CT 
Spouse: Madeleine Louise “Lena” Sichler    
                b. 2 Apr 1866, Paris, Seine, France 
  d.  5 Oct 1914, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
Children 
Charles   b. 3 Feb 1884, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
   d. 1958, Vernon, Hartford, CT, USA 
Joseph  b. 11 Feb 1886, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
   d. 1965 
Elizabeth Mary b. 11 Aug 1888, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
    d. 11 Jul 1974, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
John George b. 13 Nov 1893, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA (#1 twin) 
    d. 26 Nov 1959, Chicago, Cook, IL, USA 
Hubert          b. 13 Nov 1893, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA (#2 twin) 
    d. 12 Feb 1894, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Did Joseph have a wife and child in NYC?  If so, what happened to them? 
Where in Bavaria was he born? 
What year did he immigrate to the US? Possibly around 1879 (article about death) 
How do I research societies that he belong to? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

US Federal Census: Can’t find him on a census but still looking (Ancestry, 
FamilySearch, Steve Morse) 
Naturalization – Index (microfilm locked) 
Marriage(s):  Still looking (even looked in the City Directories) 
Death record of son 
U.S. Directories – 1894 (still looking through these) 
Newspaper articles – stabbing, naturalization, death, funeral 
Birth records of children with Lena Sichler 
Scan of his Master Mason certificate 

Additional 
Comments 2 

In 1880, possibly he lived at 47 Fourth St., Eastern District, NY, NY in 1880 and 
worked Kiefer’s Brewery on Scholes St.  He was stabbed by a fellow employee and 
not expected to live but did survive.  The newspaper article about this event 
mentions that he is married with one child.   
In Hartford in 1896, the article about his death mentions that while he was working 
at a brewery in Brooklyn, he suffered a stab wound which has been giving him 
trouble ever since.  He went in for an operation to deal with that and was making a 
good recovery but then died from complications (Diffuse nephritis and heart failure).  
So I think these are the same person. 
He was a member of:  Mason - Hartford Lodge #88, AF & AM Beethoven Lodge, 
IOOF, the Hartford Fifty Section 1, Sons of Hermann, the Saengerbund, the 
Turnerbund, the Maennerchor, and the German Rifle Club. 
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Ancestry Tree:  Mason/Grzesiuk Family Tree  https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/105916356/family?cfpid=420071974370&fpid=420077484723 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
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Grace Mason – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 
3: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

Arthur Mason 

Pertinent 
Information 
3 

Arthur Mason 
b. 21 Apr 1877, Holyoke, Hampden, MA 
m. 10 Aug 1897, Holyoke, Hampden, MA 
d. 16 Feb 1972, Hartford, Hartford, CT 
Parents - could be 
Mitchell Mason/Josephine Macey OR Michel Moquin/Ludivine Forcier 
Spouse 
Lucy Periard b. 4 Mar 1880, Hawkesbury/Uxbury/Oxbury Mill?, Ontario, Canada 
   d.  1961 
Children:  
Herman Henry Mason b. 19 Sep 1898, Holyoke, Hampden, MA, USA 
     d. 20 Sep 1985, Enfield, Hartford, CT, USA 
Arthur Earl Mason b. 26 Oct 1900, Easthampton, Hampshire, MA, USA 
     d. 13 Sep 1912, Hartford, Hartford, CT, 
USA 
Rena Mason  b. 24 May 1905, Easthampton, Hampshire, MA, USA 
    d. 12 Jul 1985, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
Ora Mason  b. 2 Jun 1910, Holyoke, Hampden, MA, USA 
    d. 2 Oct 1910, Westfield, Hampden, MA, USA 
William Clifford Mason b. 27 Dec 1911, Hartford, Hartford, CT, USA 
             d. 7 Oct 1990, Hartford, Hartford, CT, 
USA 
Della Marie Mason b. 20 Feb 1914, Holyoke, Hampden, MA, USA 
     d. 20 Mar 2000, Hartford, Hartford, CT, 
USA 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Was his original last name Moquin? 
If so, can I safely assume the birth record for Herman Moquin (female) is his son? 
Who are his parents?  Are they Mitchell Mason/Josephine Macey or Michel 
Moquin/Ludivine Forcier? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

US Federal Census: 1880, 1900 (1-Easthampton; 1-Hartford), 1910, 1920, 1930, 
1940, 1950 
Marriage:  Civil Record, possible church record listing Arthur Moquin-Mason from 
NEHGS 
Connecticut Death Index; CT Wills & Probate (for son Arthur) 
Medical examiner's report for son's death 
Massachusetts Death Cert (daughter Ora) 
Newspaper obituaries 
U.S. Directories 
SS Application & Claim Index 
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SS Death Index 
US WWI Draft Registration 
Newspaper articles – son’s death 
Birth records of children 

Additional 
Comments 3 

On Arthur’s civil marriage record his parents are listed as Mitchel & Josephine 
Macey. 
I need to find Arthur and his brother, William’s, birth records at the library (records 
locked) to see parents. 
Church record transcription lists a marriage between Art 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
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Jane Gordon Miller – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address jgmiller@cogeco.ca 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Enjoying uninterrupted research time with kindred spirits; revisiting 
the library for the first time since 2016, perusing row-upon-row of 
NY books and...hopefully...solving a few mysteries! 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Phebe WARD 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Presumably born Dec. 1777, prob. NYC; at least NY  
Married Peter VanSTEENBERGH (s/o Samuel VanSTEENBERGH and Hannah 
(Ann) SWARTWOUT 20 Jul 1801 Reformed Dutch Church, NYC.  
Son Theodore b. 18 Jul 1803, bap. 28 Jul 1803, NYC. (Sadly, NO other sign of 
him after this) 
Son Cornelius Swartwout b. 11 Oct 1804, bap. 28 Nov 1804 NYC.; d. 1894 
Brooklyn NY. Married Mary Louise MORRIS  12 Jun 1854, NYC.  
Daughter Eliza Ann R., b. 28 May 1810, Curacao, West Indies; d. 1892 
Winesburg, OH. Eliza m. (1) Dr. Augustus SCHEURER, 1828, Ohio; (2) Caleb 
LINCOLN in Ohio. 
Died Dec. 1853 in Winesburg, Holmes, Ohio 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Who are her parents?! I've been able to document her life pretty well after her 
marriage to Peter, but nothing before. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Over the years, I've rounded up lists of WARDs and keep trying to work through 
them.  
I want to follow up on the Will of Thomas WARD Sr. of Mount Pleasant 4 Nov 
1791; Probated 13 Jul 1808. (Abstract of Wills Recorded at White Plains, 
Westchester County NY. NYG&B Register, Vol. 58, p 384, 1927). I think he died 
30 June 1808, age 90, according to the NEHGS Manuscript Collection. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I've wondered whether her family might have had anything to do with shipping. 
Her husband, Peter VanSTEENBERGH, "went to sea 31 Oct 1795". Peter's 
maternal grandfather, Barnardus SWARTWOUT, and uncle, Barnardus 
SWARTWOUT Jr., were into shipping. Peter and Phebe ended up living in 
Curacao until his death in 1821. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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Jane Gordon Miller – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Robert MILLER, "Mariner" 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Very little is known!! 
Birth year or place: unknown 
Marriage: "Robert MILLER, Mariner, to Menny IRELAND, 18 May 1799, First 
and Second Church, NYC. 
Daughter: Janet/Jennet MILLER, b. 9 Aug. 1800, bap 31 Aug 1800, NYC. 
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Death: Before 6 Feb 1806 (location unknown), when a Petition for Guardianship 
is filed for Jennet by "Amelia" DATE her mother and JnC [John C?] DATE her 
stepfather. Because of death of her father, Robert MILLER, deceased, asks that 
John F. GORDON of City of New York be her Guardian. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

How would you go about researching a mariner? I'm assuming his home port 
was NYC. I haven't located any newspaper announcements, estate paperwork, 
etc. 
I'm also exploring whether a second daughter, Susanah, was born in 1802, 
possibly after Robert's death. (Susanah STEWART, a widow,  is living in 
Brooklyn with the adult son of Jennet by mid-1800s and identifies as his aunt.) 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

New York Marriages, 1686-1980, database, FamilySearch 
"New York, Church Records, 1660-1954" database, FamilySearch 
New York: Abstracts of Wills, Admins and Guardianships, 1787-1835. (Online 
database: AmericanAncestors.org) 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Consultation #3 will be a continuation of the above family. 
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Jane Gordon Miller – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Andrew HOGG 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Birth: Abt. 1788, Scotland (possibly Glasgow, according to a daughter) 
Immigration: 1818 (he started his naturalization paperwork in NYC but didn't 
complete it until he lived in Watertown, Jefferson, NY) 
Occupation: Stonecutter 
Marriage: Jennet MILLER (probably 1819-1820; probably NY) 
Daughter: Margaret HOGG, b. 1821 NYC 
Son: Robert Miller HOGG, b. Feb 1822 NYC 
Death of wife: Jennet HOGG, 16 Oct 1822, NYC.  
Married (2) Mary Ann WILSON[?], possibly Jefferson/Lewis Co. 1834-1837 
Died: 1840 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I haven't found the above marriage or the birth of either child yet. I did find 
Jennet's death registration. I'm assuming Jennet used the MILLER name, rather 
than her stepfather's name of DATE. It appears her stepfather may have been 
in Sag Harbor, too. I need suggestions on where to keep searching for these 
vital records. Once Jennet died, I'm wondering who raised (and where) two 
children under the age of two. Andrew was a stonecutter in lower Manhattan. 
I started looking at Real Estate dealings in NYC and I'm totally confused. I need 
some help understanding whether he owned or leased. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

I have his Naturalization paperwork and his Will and Probate paperwork 
(Jefferson Co., NY) 
I've searched for him in NYC Directories and censuses, but he was already 
deceased before the 1840 enumeration. 
He was a member of Presbyterian Church in Watertown. Son, George, baptized 
there. Haven't been able to locate marriages for that church between 1834-
1838. 
Presumably, Andrew is buried in the Arsenal Street Cemetery, Watertown, NY  
but I didn't find a stone. 
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Additional 
Comments 3 

Andrew HOGG's Will, probated in Jefferson Co., NY in 1840 mentions his 3 
children, Margaret and Robert (above), both still minors, and an infant, George, 
from his 2nd marriage. Robert Miller HOGG had apparently left his father and 
returned to NYC to "live 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

Joyce Morrison – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address mjoycemorrison@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

My first visit to Salt Lake City  so looking forward to researching at 
this location 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Male Willowby born before 1760 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Father of at least Richard Willoughby born about 1780 married to Elzabeth 
(Betsy) Hehthorn 5 Dec 1814 Drung Parish, County of Cavan; Ralph Willowby 
born about 1793 County Fermanagh, died 28 Feb 1852 in Ontario';  Eliza Mary 
Willoughby born 1788 married to James Armstrong in Ireland, died 18 May 
1854 in Canada West;  John Willoughby born 1 May 1793 in Ireland married to 
Isabella Ramsey, died 31 Jul 1874 Canada West' Henry Willowby born about 
1797 in Ireland and died 1881 In Ontario 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Trying for find the first name of this father. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Have searched records in Ontario but have not done the land records for Essa 
Township, Simcoe County yet. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Some family trees have this Willoughby's first name as Nicholas as they claim 
that the name comes down through the family  but the only descendants that I 
have found that have the name Nicholas Willoughby is the descendants of John 
Willoughby & Isabella Ramsey as they had a son Nicholas Ramsey Willoughby. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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tree 

 

 

Joyce Morrison – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

James Armstrong 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Born 1771 in Ireland, tombstone says native of Fermanagh but first two children 
were baptised in Dung parish, County Cavan, Ireland married to Eliza Mary 
Willoughby in Ireland.died 4 Sep 1847, Simcoe County, Canada West.  I have 
followed the family in Canada but have not found anything in Ireland except the 
baptisms of the first two children. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Hoping to find the marriage of James Armstrong & Eliza Mary Willoughby and 
where the family came from in County Fermanagh. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Have checked out Canada Census  for family and followed family in Canada.  
Have checked out the Dung parish, County Cavan. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

James Armstrong is such a common name that I am not sure where to begin. 
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Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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Joyce Morrison – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Francis Hunter 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Francis Hunter died in Ireland prior to 1843, married to Sarah ?,  Children 
William born 1812, Jane Hunter born 13 Jul 1820 , John Hunter born about 
1821, Ann Hunter born 17 May 1828,   These known children came to Ontario,  
and died in Ontario.  Have DNA matches to descendents of these children. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Would like to find information on this family in Ireland. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Have checked out the sources available in Ontario, census and vital records 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Really am hoping to be able to hop the pond. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Russ Nichols – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address russellanichols@verizon.net 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Find the parents and/or siblings of Andrew Armstrong of 
Chanceford Twp., drowned in the Susquehanna river 2 Nov 1782.  
Look at books I cannot see on line because of copyrights.  See 
silver book re: descendants of John Holland and Elizabeth Tilley. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Andrew Armstrong 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Married three times. m2 Eleanor Elliot named in her father's 1753 will as wife of 
Andrew.  Andrew Armstrong owned land in Martock (Martic), East Pennsboro, 
Chanceford Twp.  M1 to Jennett, 2 children: Thomas, Mary living 1782 in Cecil, 
MD, and Martic Twp., PA.  M2 eldest Martin took over land in Chanceford.  M3 
Rebecca had four children, three minors, in 1782. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Please tell me what is possible in Salt Lake that cannot be accomplished over 
the internet.  I hope to be able to read periodicals that have been copyrighted, 
some dealing specifically with the Armstrong family. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Many county histories, mostly of Pennsylvania.  Online trees on Ancestry.  DNA 
of Counsin.  Original documents from several local historical societies.  Maps of 
Penn., Maryland, Delaware, Virginia, North Carolina, etc., as well as Northern 
Ireland and Scotland's border Marches. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Time permitting, I would like to learn more about my father's family, specifically 
James Nichols b. ca 1797 in Scotland, and Mary his wife also born in Scotland.  
Their son James, b 26 Apr 1833 James River, Antigonish, Nova Scotia. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Russ Nichols – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Andrew Armstrong, his son Thomas in Cecil, MD, Daniel his son by 2nd wife; 
grandson Martin 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Martin, the son of John, the son of Andrew, lived out his life on the family farm 
in Wayne Twp., Columbiana Co., Ohio.  Said to be a knowledgeable source of 
family history. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Is it possible that some historical society took over papers and/or books from 
Martin Armstrong in Ohio? And might the FamilySearch Library have copies? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Same as above for Consultation #1, plus newspaper articles collected by my 
grandfather ca 1890-1940 

Additional 
Comments 2 

When does this consultation occur? 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Russ Nichols – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Elizabeth McElroy 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Elizabeth McElroy was the wife of John Armstrong Sr., son of Andrew.  
Immediately following Andrew's death in 1782, they had a son and named him 
Andrew, baptized at Guinston Presbyterian Church.  She moved along with 
John Sr. first to Westmoreland county (later Allegheny co.) and then to Ohio.  A 
newspaper (The Ohio Patriot, April 13, 1866) article, written on the occasion of 
the death of John Jr. says: "The mother, Miss Elizabeth McIlroy, was born near 
the city of Belfast, Ireland; came to America in the year 1774; was married to 
John Armstrong, senior, in 1780; died in 1826.  Of this excellent woman we 
cannot speak too highly." 

Specific 
Questions 3 

There are few references to the McElroy name in the Pennsylvania histories.  
The Pennsylvania Archives, Third Series, Vol. XIII, 1897 indicates there was, in 
the year 1782, in Nockamixon Twp., one Alexander McElroy was taxed on 125 
acres, 2 horses, 4 cattle, and in Hilton Twp. William McElroy taxed on 50 acres 
2 horses 2 cattle; Bristol Borough Archibald McElroy 1 acre, 1 horse, 2 cattle, 1 
servant.  Later, John and Sarah McElroy are executors for Archibald McElroy 
(will dated 4 Oct 1843).  There is also a "Tavern House, sign of the Cross Keys" 
Is it possible to tie these people into one family knot? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

See "Pennsylvania Marriages Prior to 1790" in which we find "William McElroy 
married Priscilla Jones 31 March 1773" 

Additional 
Comments 3 

What specific direction is needed for Consultation #3 depends heavily on 
results of searches conducted after Consultation #1 and #2  
From Glossbrenner 1834: In Hopewell Township, discussing the United 
Presbyterian Church, organized about 1800, one McElroy 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Carolyn Nickson – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address cnickson23@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

I'm trying to fill in a branch of my tree that has brick walls & 
pedigree collapse.  
 I'm focused on birth information for my GG Grandfather Richard 
Nelson (consultation 2). Do Sally Wheeler (consultation 1) Curtis 
Nelson (consultation 3), and the parents of Richard's wife provide 
clues. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Sally Wheeler Brown Nelson 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

1780 Sally Wheeler born to Rufus Wheeler MD & Tanner Joy in Plainfield NH 
1798 Sally married James Brown (1771-1818) in Plainfield NH, Widow’s Dower 
in division of land 
6 children-Rufus, Sally, Jerusha, James Mary, Arial (born between 1799-1813)  
1830 Census 40-49 year old Widow Sally Brown with two 20-29 year old males 
(Richard abt 22, Sally’s children married or deceased by 1830) 
1840 Census 40-49 year old Richard Nelson with 50-59 year old Female (Sally 
abt 60) 
1850 Census 72-year-old Sally Nelson with 42-year-old Richard Nelson  
Death bet 1850 Census & 1855 when children sell land to Richard 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

What is Sally Nelson’s connection to Richard? 72-year-old Sally appears on the 
1850 census with 42-year-old Richard Nelson. Sally Nelson's property is listed 
worth $500.  Land documents show link between Sally Wheeler Brown & 
Richard Nelson.  In 1830 she is listed on US census as widow Sally Brown.  In 
1835 her father Rufus Wheeler lists her as Sally Nelson.  1852 Sullivan County 
land deed Bk 53 Pg 210 lists her as both Widow Brown & Mrs. Nelson.  1859 
Sullivan County land deed Bk 73 Pg 316 refers to "land of Sally Brown, late the 
wife of Richard Nelson." In 1855 Sally's children sell their shares of land to 
Richard. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

I have not found any other connections to the Brown or Wheeler family.  I have 
not found any records of a possible father of Richard also called Richard 
Nelson.       
I have a marriage record for Sally to James Brown but no birth or death records. 
I've reviewed Sullivan & Cheshire County Land, Probate & Court Records, US 
Census records, Plainfield & Cornish Genealogies & Histories, History of 
Cheshire & Sullivan Counties 
I HAVE RESEARCH NOTES WITH LINKS TO DOCUMENTS ON ONENOTE. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

Plainfield NH founded 1761 as part of Cheshire County, Sullivan County 
founded 1827; Western part of Grantham NH annexed to Plainfield in 1856 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Carolyn Nickson – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Richard Nelson 
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Pertinent 
Information 2 

1808 Richard Nelson born in NH, died 1892 in Bridgewater VT (across CT river)  
1832 Richard Nelson listed as Hog Reave in Plainfield NH 
1855 Richard married Eunice Harrington (1815-1890) in Plainfield NH  
Son Levi (1856-1916.) with Richard & Eunice on 1860, 1870 Census Records  
Son John (1858-1922) with Richard & Eunice on 1860, 1870 Census Records; 
John & Jennie's son married another descendant of Richard so atDNA 
complicated 
Daughter Mary (1859-1907) with Richard & Eunice on 1860, 1870 Census 
Records, Mary's husband is descendant on our Atwood line so atDNA of 
descendants complicated 
“Son” Curtis Nelson (1850-1934) is sometimes listed as their son; Marriage 
Record lists Richard Nelson & Eunice E; he does not appear in 1860 or 1870 
census records with others, some atDNA connection to his descendants (See 
consultation 3) 
I have chart of names & birthplaces of parents listed on children's vital records 
because there are some discrepancies 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Where else can I search for leads to parents of Richard Nelson? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

I've reviewed Sullivan, Cheshire, Rockingham County Land, Probate & Court 
Records; I have marriage record (to Eunice) and death record but no birth 
record for Richard; reviewed US Census records, Sullivan & Cheshire County 
Histories, Plainfield & Cornish NH Genealogies & Histories 
I've built out a descendant tree for Matthew Nelson (1659-1713) of Portsmouth 
NH. 1st cousin has YDNA match to descendant. I've reviewed other NH 
Nelsons, 
neighbors and people named in Deeds 
I HAVE RESEARCH NOTES WITH LINKS TO DOCUMENTS ON ONENOTE. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

My 1st Cousin has a YDNA match (2-step genetic distance) to a Nelson 
descended from Matthew Nelson (1657-1713) of Portsmouth NH.  Richard's 
son Levi's death records list Richard's birthplace as Portsmouth NH.   However, 
autosomal DNA is not conclusive. I have access to tests of siblings, 1st C, 
2ndC's & aunt on this line.  There is also pedigree collapse on this line. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Carolyn Nickson – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Curtis Sullivan Nelson 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

1850 Curtis Nelson born 17 Jul 1850 per genealogies 
1860 can't find in US Census NH & VT 
1870 can't find in US Census NH & VT 
1876 Curtis married Mary Metcalf in 1876 in Bridgewater VT, parents listed as 
Richard Nelson & Eunice E 
They had 12 children 
1934 Died 15 Feb 1934 in Athol, Massachusetts  
Buried in same cemetery as Levi & John (Richard's sons) 
Are DNA matches that are descendants of Curtis & Mary related through his 
line or hers? 
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Specific 
Questions 3 

Does Curtis Nelson (1850-1890) provide a hint to Richard's parents?  He was 
born before Richard Eunice were married.  He doesn't appear until 1876 when 
he marries Mary Metcalf. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

I have marriage of Curtis to Mary, & Death Record but no Birth record.  I've 
search Sullivan County Land, Probate & Court Records; US Census records, 
Plainfield & Cornish Genealogies & Histories, Sullivan County Histories 
I HAVE RESEARCH NOTES WITH LINKS TO DOCUMENTS ON ONENOTE. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Do the parents of Richard's wife Eunice Harrington (1815-1890) provide any 
clues about Richard? 
Ezra Harrington (born between 1756 &1774) no birth or death records, only 
1793 marriage record to Mary Nash & records in Plainfield NH from 1793 to 
1810 
Orpha 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Marnie, legally Marjorie Oakes – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address marnie.oakes@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Locating the birthplace of my Irish ancestors 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Michael Harrison    Middle name may be Edward or Edwin 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Various birth dates from 1825-1829 in Irish Free State or "Ire-Eng." from census 
and other documents. 
May have arrived in NewYork in 1847; have possible record 
Married by 1850 to Catherine Dooley probably in New York City. See below for 
possible confliciting info. Date determined by birth of first child. 
Lived in East Fishkill, Dutchess, New York from 1850 until his death in 
Stormville, Dutchess, NY on  11 Nov 1886.  He is buried in Saint Denis 
Cemetery, Hopewell Junction, Dutchess, NY 
For 11 children see Michael's Individual record  and Family Group Sheet  
attached or my Oakes-Kneeland-Harrison tree on Ancestry. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Determine Michael's birthplace in Ireland.   
Confirm that Catherine Dooly/ Dooley is his spouse NOT Catherine Glazier as 
shown in Family Seach Tree. https://tinyurl.com/msueab67 
Find/verify Catherine Dooly/Dooley's parents. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

US Federal and New York State censuses (not found NYS 1855) 
FindAGrave 
Immigrant ships.net 
New York, Dutchess, East Fishkill. New York State Department of Health. 
Death Certificates. New York State  Bureau of Vital Statistics, Albany. 
Family Search Tree 
"U.S., Civil War Draft Registrations Records, 1863-1865." Database and 
images. Ancestry. www.ancestry.com : 2010.   
"New York, Passenger Lists, 1820-1891," online images, FamilySearch 
(www.familysearch.org : accessed 4 May 2014), manifest, John R Skiddy, 
1847,entry for  Michael Harrison. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

The Family Search Tree conflates Daniel, first son of Michael and Catherine 
Harrison, with another Daniel whose mother is cited as Catherine Glazier.  This 
probably isn't essential in finding Michael and Catherine's Irish origins, but it 
annoys me. I found the issue as I was starting to search for records for C&A's 
children to see if any mentioned the origins of the parents. It is picked up in the 
Asch Family Tree on Ancestry. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/71318221/person/32239450163/facts 

 

Marnie, legally Marjorie Oakes – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Probably same as above; otherwise see below. 
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Pertinent 
Information 2 

Same as above 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Same as above 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Same as above 

Additional 
Comments 2 

This is my second time trying to send this form.  I hope you get it.  If you do, 
ignore my email. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/71318221/person/32239450163/facts 

 

Marnie, legally Marjorie Oakes – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Assorted wives of New Englanders whose maiden names or parents I am 
missing 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Rebecca/Rebeckah of Sandwich, Barnstable, MA, wife of Elisha Bisbee b. 13 
July 1731 in Pembroke, MA. Her maiden name MAY have been Smith. 
Mary A./Molly Hopkins born before 1770 and died 1830, wife of Capt. George 
Ridley (1761-1818) of Bowdoin, Maine  
Mary A. (1820-1897) of Westchester, NY; wife of Horace Baker Reynolds 
(1814-1891) of North Salem, Westchester, NY. NOT Mary Lockwood who also 
married a Horace Reynolds.  Her maiden name may have been Brundage. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Get suggestions for further research 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

To be determined depending on which women chosen 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I have many more women to research if I have time.  I can generate a fan chart 
from my laptop. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/71318221/person/32239450163/facts 
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Cathy Orfall – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address cathyorfall@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

To avail myself of the exceptional resources at the library and the 
wonderful guidance the genealogists can provide. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John McNair and Ann Glass, parents of John Glass McNair. 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Until recently, I believed John Glass McNair JGM was a member of the William 
McNair (1795-18510 and Katharine Bald (1796-1871) family altho I had not 
located a birth certificate.  
I thought this because: 
JGM’s age was appropriate (1818-1881) 
He appeared to help their known son, James (1822-1895) and Cecilia Smith 
(1819-1892) come to the U.S. 
James and Cecilia moved to West Farms, New York where JGM lived 
James named a son Glass Charles 
James and JGM were  business partners 
Glass lived with and worked for JGM after he lost a leg at the Battle of Cedar 
Creek in the Civil War. 
However, in 1880 when JGM married his third wife, Christina Knight Erskine, 
the marriage certificate clearly states his parents to be John McNair and Ann 
Glass. 
So…….while James and JGM are probably related, they are not siblings!! 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Suggestions and guidance in how to proceed to locate them. 
You may access my Ancestry Tree for all my information. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

At this point, I know nothing more than what the marriage certificate states. 
John McNair and Ann Glass were born in Scotland as was JGM. I have done a 
preliminary Scottish search in Fife and Lanark since that is where the other 
McNair family is from with no luck. I have traced back marriages in both families 
to see if that is where the Glass names appears.. No luck. I appear to be back 
to square #1. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

JGM appears to have been resourceful and reasonably successful. I suspect he 
came from a weaving area in Scotland. He and Alexander Smith owned a 
carpet mill in West Farms and JGM invented a chenille rug loom. He sold the 
patent to Smith. I suspect his appointment as Postmaster at West Farms was 
also part of this deal. He held the patent for another loom and had mills in 
Riverhead, Long Island and Norwich, Connecticut. He owned retail businesses 
with James and independently. He was also listed as a real estate agent at one 
point. 
JGM had an elusive connection to Norwich, New London, Connecticut. Mary 
Bruce (wife #1) and JGM were to be buried there in the Hickory Street 
cemetery. She was, I can not find him. I have wondered if her family was from 
this area but have found no proof. 
JGM returned to Norwich frequently but retained his West Farms residence. He 
became part of the Norwich social society, including hosting the Robbie Burns 
Dinner one year. He married Mary Otis, several years his senior, probably to 
care for his young son. JGM ran a fulling mill in RiverHead with her brother for 
some time. 
Mary Otis died July 1880. JGM married Christina Knight Erskine, his 
housekeeper, in August 1880. He died of a heart attack sorting mail in 
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November 1881. He did not leave a will and Christina and family were sued for 
some issue. I haven’t gotten to the bottom of this. Interestingly, the plaintiffs 
attorney was Samuel Purdy. Purdy represented Smith in the dissolution of the 
carpet business. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

I can not figure out how to do this. Please contact me. 

 

Cathy Orfall – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

To locate Clarissa A. Knott, first wife of John Van Tassell. 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Rachel (VanTassell) Macnair Hurd’s death Certificate lists her mother as 
Clarissa A. Knott, birthplace unknown. 
My assumption is that William H. is also Clarissa’s child and perhaps she died 
as a result of childbirth. 
The 1850 Census for Poughkeepsie, Dutchess, New York lists Clarissa, 25 with 
her husband John VanTassell, 25 and children David S., 8 and Maria, 4. States 
she was born in New York. 
By the 1860 Census for Poughkeepsie Clarissa is gone and John, 29, married 
Elizabeth (Elsworth), 18. Children are Rachel, 7 and William H., 3. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I would like to find her parents and possibly the cause/place of death. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

You may access my Ancestry Tree. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

i have none. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

I can not figure out how to do this. Please contact me. 

 

Cathy Orfall – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Van Tassell (abt. 1828 - bef. 1900) 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

At this point I know he was born in NY and spent most of his life in 
Poughkeepsie and Esopus. He was a laborer. He married first Clarissa Knott, 
this is who our line comes down through. He married second Elizabeth 
Elsworth. 
Most of the research I have done has found who he is not!! I have some good 
background research on the VanTassell family and am only a generation or two 
away but finding the right path has been elusive. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I would like to trace my John Van Tassell back to the original Cornelis Van 
Texel. 
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Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

You may access my Ancestry Tree. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I have none. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

I can not figure out how to do this. Please contact me. 
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Thomas Otoski – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address tomkate1968@live.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

I wish to further research the linchpin of my mother’s side of our 
family, Margaret Emma Crompton Rushton Smith, of Mormon 
parents who was born during the great migration. All my previous 
research, which I have, going back to the 1700s, leads to her. I 
want to fill in any gaps, see if there is any dirt, and see the real 
Margaret, not through the eyes of the  pristine monographs I’ve 
read. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Margaret Emma Crompton (Rushton) (Smith) 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Born 1853, Died 1940. Settled in Cottonwood, UT upon arrival in 1853.  In 
1856, moved to American Fork. On March 2nd, 1872, she married William J. 
Rushton, my great grandfather. In 1885,  moved to Iona, ID. 8 children born to 
them 6 boys, 2 girls. 
2 died in infancy. They were: John C. Rushton, Melvin Hardy, William Albert, 
David Allen, Leonard Elsworth (my grandfather, 1888 - 1948),  Melissa 
Genevieve,James Sterling and Alvira Josephine. In 1902 they moved to Oregon 
but in 1903, moved back to Iona, where, supposedly, William J later died. In 
1907, she married Warren B. Smith in the Temple. She died in 1940 and is 
buried in American Fork, UT. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Was her last husband related in any way to Joseph Smith. And grave 
information indicates William J Rushton died in 1923, where was he living and 
what was he doing? I would also like to know if there is any record of her last 
marriage in the Temple. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Family Search, Relief Society Magazine, genmayle.com 

Any Additional 
Comments 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Thomas Otoski – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Vincent Wotoczki, William Otoske, William Otoski, same person 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Born in Bendarzin, Ptek Russia, June 24th, 1871, died 1927.  Arrived at the port 
of Baltimore on May 24th, 1901, aboard the ship Kaiser Wilhelm der Grosse. 
Moved to Roundup, Mt (unknown when) married Ludovica Sulensca (Zulenska) 
unknown. 
Had 6 children: Ladislaus (Laddie, my father) Aug 1912, twin sister Francis, 
Edward 1913, Sophia1915, Salka 1916, Carl 1918. Mom died of the flu in 1918. 
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Specific 
Questions 2 

Looking for any information on grandparents. No info till arrival in U.S. and 
that’s sketchy. Questions I should have asked my dad, I didn’t. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Only family documents 

Additional 
Comments 2 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Thomas Otoski – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

To be determined 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

None 

Specific 
Questions 3 

None 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

None 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Lesley Pearson – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address lawpearson80601@yahoo.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Focus on research and writing, use resources that exist only in 
SLC, including local histories. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Peter Calley 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Peter Calley/Cally 
BIRTH BEF 1750 • Scarborough, Cumberland, Maine, USA 
DEATH Baldwin, Cumberland, Maine, USA 
MARRIED Lydia Runnels 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Who are his parents?  Road block. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Town records for Scarborough and Baldwin Maine (at the Town history 
centers). Military records (Mass Soldiers), Census records (1790-1810).  
Cumberland Maine land records.  I find references to Peter throughout those 
sources, but nothing about his parents. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I have hired professionals to find his parents (no luck), but I think they get 
distracted by the irish last name.  I don't think he's a Kelly/Kelley.  
Massachusetts Soldiers and Sailors has him also as Calley, a name which has 
a history in the Scarborough area of Maine. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Lesley Pearson – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jonathan Pearson 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Jonathan Pearson 
1716–1770 
BIRTH ABT 1716 • Gloucester, Essex, Massachusetts, USA 
DEATH 21 FEB 1770 • Newburyport, Essex, Massachusetts, USA 
MARRIED Elisabeth Smith 1715-1796 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Confirm his parents are James Pearson and Mary Parkman. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Essex country birth, marraige, death, probate records.  Went to Newburyport 
and look at some town histories.  Mass town vital collections, etc. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

I've had this whole branch of the family questioned before because everyone 
thinks that all the Pearsons in Mass come from the Rowley branch. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
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online family 
tree 
 

Lesley Pearson – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Susanna Robinson 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

BIRTH ABT 1777 • Cape Elizabeth, Cumberland, Maine, USA 
DEATH 11 DEC 1855 • Portland, Cumberland, Maine, USA 
MARRIED Samuel Pearson 1797 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Who are her parents? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Maine/Mass town, marriage, birth, death records.  Robinson histories. Census 
records. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I have a Katharine Robinson a few branches away on the family tree.  Born in 
1775 around the same area.  Have never been able to find them identified as 
related (sisters/cousins).  Katharine's parents are Elijah and Sarah Blake. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Barbara Philipps – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address barbarap3@cox.net 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

To solve the problem of my husband's mother's parents 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Thomas Fields 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

According to a Marriage Record from Iowa 1914, he was born in Oklahoma in 
1889-1890. He states his parents are Worden Fields and Evelyn Green. There 
are many references to Worden Fields, but he is always married to Nancy 
Green. Are Nancy and Evelyn the same person. I have not found any 
verification of that. 
I have not found his birth certificate in Oklahoma. 
I know from a private letter dtd 8/22,1916;  in my possession that he left his wife 
and child because he was ill and went to Minnesota. I have not been able to 
find a death certificate for him. 
I also know the Emma Staley went on to marry Chris Walter Larsen 04 Nov 
1919. I do not have a divorce record or a death record for WT Fields. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Who is WT Fields Mother? 
Did he die before Emma remarried? 
There are several WT Fields in play who may, or may not be this WT Fields, all 
around the same age. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

I have searched for birth, death and divorce records, primarily through Ancestry 
with no results. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I have an abundance of paperwork on this question and need guidance to weed 
through it. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara Philipps – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Thomas Fields &/or misc. questions about organization, ahnentafel 
numbering etc. 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

This will be a continuation of the original quest. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Continuation 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Birth and death records through Ancestry in Oklahoma and Minnesota 

Additional 
Comments 2 

No 
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Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara Philipps – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Silas Tucker 1739-1777 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Silas Tucker served in the Battle of Ticonderoga and the Battle of Hubbarton 
where he was mortally wounded and taken to a hospital. (taken from SAR 
application 1916); 
at some point after that (1916) The Sons of the American stopped taking him as 
a ancestor for membership. I want to know why.  At a Southern California 
Genealogical Society meeting I asked the people who were there and they said 
they couldn't find him. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Did Silas Tucker serve in the Revolutionary War. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Only family resoures 

Additional 
Comments 3 

No 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Sandra Elliott Robinson – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address sandyrobinson55@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Finding more information on my earliest American Ancestors 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Sandra Robinson 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

James Chilton - 12 GGF (DOB 1563, Canterbury, England; DOD 18 Dec 1620, 
on Mayflower while anchored off Provincetown, Massachusetts). Spouse's 
name unknown, possibly Susanna Furner. I am descended from Isabella 
Chilton 11th GGM (DOB 15 Jan 1587, Canterbury, England; DOD 1629, 
Duxbury, Massachusetts; marriage to Roger Chandler 21 Jul 1615). 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I would like to verify my descent from James Chilton through his daughter, 
Isabella, as follows: 
    James Chilton 1563-1620 
    Isabella Chilton 1587-1629, Daughter of James Chilton 
    Sarah Chandler 1620-1675, Daughter of Isabella Chilton 
    Samuel Leonard 1643-1720, Son of Sarah Chandler 
    Elizabeth Leonard 1680-1746, Daughter of Samuel Leonard* 
    Mary Clark 1705-1760, Daughter of Elizabeth Leonard* 
    Margaret A Gates 1730-1797, Daughter of Mary Clark* 
    Elizabeth Gates Tupper 1758-1830, Daughter of Margaret A Gates 
    Eliakim S Archer 1795-1872, Son of Elizabeth Gates Tupper 
    Margaret (Betsey) Ann Archer 1836-1897, Daughter of Eliakim S Archer 
    Alphonso Willey 1853-1929, Son of Margaret (Betsey) Ann Archer 
    Annie Etta Willey 1874-1918, Daughter of Alphonso Willey,  
    Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 1907-2002, Daughter of Annie Etta Willey 
    Blanche Anne Elliott 1929-2019, Daughter of Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 
    Sandra Elaine Elliott, 1955-  , Daughter of Blanche Anne Elliott 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Mayflower Births and Deaths, Vol. 1 and 2; US, New England Marriages Prior to 
1700; North America, Family Histories, 1500-2000; 1860 US Federal Census; 
1880 US Federal Census; 1910 US Federal Census; Maine Birth Records, 
1715-1922; US School Yearbooks, 1900-1999; Newspapers.com - Ellsworth 
American - 4 Sep 1907 - Page 5 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I have no reliable resources for the * names above in Goals. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/156990970/family?cfpid=262123430328 

 

Sandra Elliott Robinson – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Percival Lowell 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Percival Lowell (Gateway Ancestor), DOB 1571 England, DOD 1665 Newbury, 
MA    10th great-grandfather 
    Joanna Lowell 1620-1677, Daughter of Percival Lowell  
    John Gerrish Judge 1645-1714, Son of Joanna Lowell* 
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    Timothy Gerrish Col. 1684-1755, Son of John Gerrish Judge* 
    John Gerrish Capt. 1710-1750, Son of Timothy Gerrish Col.* 
    John Gerrish 1735-1834, Son of John Gerrish Capt.* 
    Andrew Gerrish 1774-1834, Son of John Gerrish* 
    Frederick P Gerrish 1804-1883, Son of Andrew Gerrish 
    John Edward Gerrish Sr 1833-1916, Son of Frederick P Gerrish* 
    Stephen Longfellow Gerrish 1874-1936, Son of John Edward Gerrish Sr 
    Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 1907-2002, Daughter of Stephen Longfellow 
Gerrish 
    Blanche Anne Elliott 1929-2019, Daughter of Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 
    Sandra Elaine Elliott, Daughter of Blanche Anne Elliott 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Was Percival Lowell descended from Edward I, King of England? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

The Royal Descents of 900 Immigrants, Vol. I; US, New England Marriages 
Prior to 1700; The ancestors and the descendents of Joseph Ames Little and 
his wife Mary Gerrish Little; Maine Birth Records, 1715-1922 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Again, no reliable resources for the above; however, I was raised by my 
grandmother and personally know a lot about the Gerrish history. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/156990970/family?cfpid=262123430328 

 

Sandra Elliott Robinson – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Col. William Pepperrell 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Birth 1646 England; Death 1734 Kittery, Maine; Marriage 1680 to Margery Bray.  
    William Pepperrell 1646-1734, 8th great-grandfather 
    Joanna Pepperrell 1692-1726, Daughter of William Pepperrell  
    Margery Pepperell Jackson 1712-1762, Daughter of Joanna Pepperrell 
    John Gerrish 1735-1834, Son of Margery Pepperell Jackson 
    Andrew Gerrish 1774-1834, Son of John Gerrish 
    Frederick P Gerrish 1804-1883, Son of Andrew Gerrish 
    John Edward Gerrish Sr 1833-1916, Son of Frederick P Gerrish 
    Stephen Longfellow Gerrish 1874-1936, Son of John Edward Gerrish Sr 
    Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 1907-2002, Daughter of Stephen Longfellow 
Gerrish 
    Blanche Anne Elliott 1929-2019, Daughter of Elizabeth Frances Gerrish 
    Sandra Elaine Elliott, Daughter of Blanche Anne Elliott 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Was he really a slave trader? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Newspapers.com - The Bangor Daily News, 5 Feb 1975, p. 17 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/156990970/family?cfpid=262123430328 
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Alan Russ – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address alanruss2825@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Find additional information on my wife's side. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Rachel Tittle 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Birth:  25 Dec 1810, Ross county, OH 
Marriage:  23 Sep 1828 to James Davidson 
Marriage:  30 Oct 1845 to George Stockman NOTE:  George Stockman is the 
father-in-law of America Davidson (1828-1860) (daughter of Jacob Davison and 
Rachel Tittle) who married Ephraim Stockman 
Death:  30 Nov 1880, Center twp, Williams county, OH  
Residences:  Williams county, Ohio (based on marriage in 1828); Defiance 
county, Ohio (marriage in 1845) 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

determine parents of Rachel Tittle 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Ohio, Marriage Records 1824-1838, Vol. 1: pg. 5, Davison-Tittle, 1828; various 
Ohio county courthouses. 
Jacob Davidson "of Williams County" Ohio, Cert. No. 788; U.S. Bureau of Land 
Management "U.S., General Land Office Records, 1776-2015," digital images, 
Ancestry (www.ancestry.com : accessed 28 September 2023); Federal Land 
Patents, State Volumes. 
John Davison, death certificate no. 919 (11 June 1916), Texas State Board of 
Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics, Austin, Texas. 
"Find-A-Grave," database, Find A Grave (www.findagrave.com : accessed 15 
October 2022), Rachel (Tittle) (Davison) Stockman, grave marker. 
Rachel Stockman entry, Record of Deaths, Probate Court, Williams County, 
Ohio, Vol. 2: page 7, line 37, Probate Court, Williams county, Ohio. 
Almira Deal, death certificate no. 59108 (23 September 1926), Bureau of Vital 
Statistics, State of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio. 
Ephraim Stockman, 1850 U.S. Census, Williams county, Ohio, population, 
Center township, Williams county, Ohio, p. 74, dwelling 138, household 142; 
microfilm publication M432, 741. 
Wood County, Ohio, "Vol. 18, Marriage records 1917-1918," Vol. 18, 202, 403, 
Amos Burgoon and Melissa Stillwell marriage, 6 April 1918; Courthouse, 
Bowling Green, Ohio. 
Ephraim Stuckman, 1860 U.S. Census, Williams county, Ohio, population, 
Centre, Williams county, Ohio, p. 84, dwelling 1310, family 1254; microfilm 
publication M653, 1052. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

THIS IS THE WIFE OF SUBJECT IN CONSULT NO. 2 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Alan Russ – On-Site Consultation 1 
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Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jacob Davison/Davidson also known as James Davison/Davidson 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Birth:  Scotland, probably before 1810, based on his marriage in 1828.  (Place 
of birth based on Texas death certificate of son John Davison (whose birth is 
shown on the certificate after the death of his father. 
Marriage:  23 Sep 1828 to Rachel Tittle (b: 25 Dec 1810, Ross county, OH; d:  
30 Nov 1880, Center twp, Williams county, OH) (Also married to George 
Stockman in 1845 – NOTE:  George Stockman is the father-in-law of  
Death:  Before 30 Oct 1845 (date wife remarried). 
Residences:  Williams county, Ohio (based upon land records for 1833, 
marriage in 1828 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Immigration information and parents 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Ohio, Marriage Records 1824-1838, Vol. 1: pg. 5, Davison-Tittle, 1828; various 
Ohio county courthouses. 
Jacob Davidson "of Williams County" Ohio, Cert. No. 788; U.S. Bureau of Land 
Management "U.S., General Land Office Records, 1776-2015," digital images, 
Ancestry (www.ancestry.com : accessed 28 September 2023); Federal Land 
Patents, State Volumes. 
John Davison, death certificate no. 919 (11 June 1916), Texas State Board of 
Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics, Austin, Texas. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

THIS IS THE FIRST HUSBAND OF SUBJECT IN CONSULT NO. 1 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Alan Russ – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Simon Martin Hansen 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

Birth:  17 Sep 1813, St. Crois, West Indies.  Son of Casper Friedrich Hansen 
and Anna Spindler. 
Marriage:  6 Mar 1835, to Dorothea Maria Franzen possibly either St Croix, 
West Indies, or in Germany (this is based upon his father dying in 1825 at St. 
Croix, but his immigrating from Europe in 1849). 
Death:  2 Sep 1861, in Chicago IL. 
Residence:  In 1850 he was a farmer in Wauwatosa, Milwaukee county, 
Wisconsin. 
Immigration:  6 Apr 1849 from Liverpool, U.K. to New York City, NY, aboard the 
Arthur.  Passenger list stated final destination as Wisconsin. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Verify birth information, parents death information, and where he went after St. 
Croix. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

1850 U.S. Census, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, population schedule, 
Wauwatosa, p. 1, ln. 11 thru 18, dwelling 3, family 3, Martin Hansen; digital 
images, Ancestry.com (https://www.ancestry.com/ : accessed 22 September 
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2023); The National Archives in Washington D.C.; Record Group: Records of 
the Bureau of the Census; Record Group Number: 29; Series Number: M432. 
Manifest, Arthur, 6 April 1849, family of Simon Hansen, page 3, passenger list, 
Ancestry (www.ancestry.com : accessed 22 September 2023). 
Simon Martin Hansen, Cert. no. 1561 V. 7P., H525, U.S. District and Circuit 
Courts, Northern District of Illinois and Immigration and Naturalization Service 
District 9; M1285; National Archives, Washington D.C. 
 Evangelische Kirche Husum (Stadt Husum, Husum u Krst, Husum u Krst, 
Schleswig-Holstein, Deutschland (Germany)), marriage record, , Peter Hansen 
and Anna Gerderuth Broders, marriage, 20 Apr 1762; digital image, 
FamilySearch (www.familysearch.com : accessed 24 September 2023). 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Hansen family was originally from the "neck" between Germany and Denmark. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Kathleen (Kathy) Ruther – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address kathy.ruther@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Accessing materials and sources that are only available in this library.  Many of my a
generations, I would like to add additional facts and context to their profiles, and poss
where possible. 

Consultation 
1: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

William Hayes 

Pertinent 
information 
about 
individual 

I have no vital information on William. 
Spouse: Rosanna "Annie" Stacom, 1900 census is widowed and says she was born Ireland 1853 (timi
birthdate at age 14?).  At that time she lived in Queens, New York. 
Children: William Hayes, born Brooklyn (according to marriage cert) about 1868(according to death ce
born USA 
Children: Mary Hayes Maloney, born Boston (according to death cert and family stories, census says N
cert says father William born in Ireland (and mother too). 
Children: Emma Hayes Dunn, born Massachusetts (as listed on census records), death cert says fathe
Family story says that William was a Boston ship captain who went down with his ship in Boston harbo

Specific 
question(s) 
or goal(s) 
for 
consultation 

Looking for any vital records for William Hayes and when/where died? 
Both William and Rosanna were likely born in Ireland, did they come across as children with their pare
adults looking for work or escape the famine?  Or did they marry in Ireland and come as a couple? 
It appears William and Rosanna lived in Boston for a time and had some or all of their children there.  
Queens, New York. 

Briefly cite 
sources 
already 
reviewed 

Links to trees: 
FamilySearch: GVHT-YVM 
Ancestry: https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/86038956/person/80020700099/facts 

Any 
Additional 
Comments 

I would like to learn more about Boston records - where to look for evidence of births, residence, sea c
occupation, for William and his family. 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kathleen (Kathy Ruther – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 
2: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

Michael Cavanagh 

Pertinent 
Information 
2 

Born Brooklyn, New York 6 November 1839; died Brooklyn, New York 28 December 1911 
3 children that lived to adult - Mary, Daniel, and William - all born in Brooklyn 
Spouse: Ann Hinton, 1842-1919 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I would like to learn more about research available for Brooklyn, New York for earlier 1800s.  While I h
sources, I'm having difficulty locating him as a boy (to identify his parents and siblings).   
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I'd also like to know if there are municipal records concerning his employment in the Parks Departmen
Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Links: 
FamilySearch: L2DF-BT2 
Ancestry: https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/86038956/person/80017868972/facts 
Michael's obituary: https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/collection/1030/tree/86038956/person/80
4c8c-88ce-
bbd123a2e55e?_phsrc=Lmf194&usePUBJs=true&galleryindex=3&albums=pg&showGalleryAlbums=tr
created 

Additional 
Comments 2 

His death certificate was unfortunately filled out incorrectly - was likely filled out by his child who listed 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kathleen (Kathy Ruther – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 
3: Name of 
individual to 
be 
discussed 

Frieda Melloh 

Pertinent 
Information 
3 

Born: 23 NOV 1894 • Falkenberg, Germany 
Died: 01 OCT 1988 • Bronx, New York, 
Spouse: Fritz Ruther, 1887 - 1971 
Appears to have lived in Bronx, New York most of her adult life 
She had 3 boys who lived to adulthood. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Identify her parents and siblings - I have been able to trace some of Frieda's siblings but would like to 
family 
I need help with reading the ship manifest from 1912 that lists an uncle that was sponsoring her - I can

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Links: 
FamilySearch: L2SW-LDM 
Ancestry: https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/86038956/person/46597372295/facts 

Additional 
Comments 3 

I'm not familiar with German research and would like some guidance with that. 

Provide a 
link to your 
PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Julia Schmolke – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address jkeschmolke@hotmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Accessing the records which are not accessible at home and 
connecting with others interested in genealogy. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Elizabeth (Mercer) (Hoxie) Reynolds 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

born abt 1781 (NY according to 1850 census), died 1857 in Isle La Motte, 
Vermont.  Married twice- 1798 Alburgh, Vermont Job Hoxie (divorced 1818), 
1834 Elisha Reynolds. 
Children: Phebe, Frederick, William, Job, Caroline and John Hoxie (born 1799-
1809). and Eliza Reynolds, born 1818. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

looking for her parents' names 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

"The Hoxie Family" by Leslie Hoxie; survey of census indices for possible 
Mercers (none in New York, some possible in New Hampshire), looked at 
Alburgh, Vermont town records without finding any Mercers. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

I will be traveling out to Boston and New York City, so will have dates where I'm 
not available for a consultation.  Flying on October 25, and October 27 have a 
meeting in the morning.  Flying to NYC on October 30.  Would be optimal to 
meet before October 25. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Ancestry.com- Timothy and Julia Schmolke tree 

 

Julia Schmolke – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Truman Clark 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

I know little- he's my candidate (very strong) for the father of Lovina Clark who 
married Frederick Hoxie.  He was living in 1840 in St. Lawrence Co, NY but 
does not appear in 1850.  In 1810 and 1820 in Vinland (now Isle La Motte), 
Vermont and 1830 in Alburgh, Vermont.  According to secondary sources he 
married Apphia Holcomb, daughter of Carmi Holcomb.  The only child I've seen 
attributed to him is Electa, married Jonathan Holcomb.  Their descendants are 
DNA matches of mine as well. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Trying to locate parents and birth location 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

censuses-1810, 1820, 1830, 1840.  A book in the distant past, which I did not 
cite because I was a new researcher.  Lovina Clark and Frederick Hoxie were 
married at his house according to the pension application of Frederick Hoxie for 
his son Frederick, Jr. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

I was told once by a mutual researcher that Alburgh was a center for Loyalists, 
or former Loyalists.  Is this something to pursue? 
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Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Ancestry.com- Timothy and Julia Schmolke tree 

 

Julia Schmolke – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

David Prince 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

born 1812-1814 Virginia; died 1861 or 1867 (gravestone hard to read) in Licking 
County, Ohio.  Married Hannah Fulk, who I believe was his cousin. She died 
1895.  Children:Sarah, William, John, Albert,Elizabeth, Emma, Mary Ellen, 
Lucinda, Hester.  He was named in the distribution of land of Adam Harter, 
deceased, in 1831.  He bought land in Bowling Green Township, Licking County 
after that time. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Where should I look for parentage? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Licking County, Ohio land records; census- named in 1850 and 1860, no Prince 
listed in 1820-1840 for Licking County. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Licking County courthouse burned in 1877. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

Ancestry.com- Timothy and Julia Schmolke tree 
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Barbara Schneider – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address barbaragschneider@mac.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

to break through some brick walls and to find good documentation 
for relationships that are not well supported. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jesse Radford 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Date of birth: probably July 1842, as this is consistent with stated age in his 
Civil War muster roll and with some of the earliest documents in his pension file.  
However, about 1890 his stated or calculated birth year in documents in the 
pension file begins to move earlier, and by 1904 and later, Jesse’s birth year is 
given or calculated from his age to be 1832, perhaps to increase the size of his 
pension. Place of birth was Clay County, Kentucky, according to the pension 
file.  His date of death also from the pension file, was 12 June 1917; place of 
death was Madison County, Arkansas.  First wife was Gracie Holland (1847-
1886); 2nd wife was Sarah/Sally Eversole (1856-1926); mistress was Mary 
Jane Boland (b.1854). Total number of children=24 to 26.  Some of the 
children: Sally (b 1864), Eliza (b1866), Nathaniel (b1872), Dillon (b1874) 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Who were Jesse’s parents? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Civil war pension file: Pension application, #516236, certificate #630179, on file 
in National Archives, Washington, D.C., application by Jesse Radford, for 
disability, or invalid, pension.  In the same file is application #1174974, 
certificate #946681, for Sarah Radford’s widow’s pension (2nd wife).   I have 
transcripts of both Jesse’s and Sarah’s pension file documents, but no names 
of parents of Jesse are included.  
1870 U.S. Federal census for Jesse Radford household, family 126, 
Manchester Post office, district 324, Precinct 4, Clay County, Kentucky, 22 Aug 
1870, page 18.  FamilySearch.org, accessed 19 Aug 2022.  
 https://www.familysearch.org/ark:/61903/3:1:S3HT-6WJS-69P 
1900 U.S. Federal census for Jesse Radford household, family #6, Madison 
County, Arkansas, Boston Township, Sup Dist 3, Enum Dist 66, sheet #1, 
image 1 of 26, 1 June 1900.  Ancestry.com, accessed 9 Feb 2022.  
https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/12584071/person/1137531942/facts 
1850 U.S. Federal Census for Nathaniel Radford household, family #545, 
Owsley County, Kentucky, 20 Sept 1850, image 83 of 89, page 318.  
Ancestry.com, accessed 11 Oct 2023. 
https://www.ancestry.com/discoveryui-content/view/17454504:8054 
1860 U.S. Federal Census for John Radford household, Hancock County, 
Kentucky, 26 July 1860, image 77 of 110. Ancestry.com, accessed 11 Oct 
2023. https://www.ancestry.com/discoveryui-content/view/39414069:7667 

Any Additional 
Comments 

John Radford and Nathaniel Radford have been suggested in various online 
trees as fathers of Jesse Radford.  Nathaniel Radford lived in 1850 in Owsley 
Co., Kentucky and had an 8 yr old son named Jessee born in Kentucky.  John 
lived in 1860 in Hancock County, Kentucky and had a 17 yr old son named 
Jesse, born in Kentucky.  Cousin Nathan Marks votes for Nathaniel, because 
Jesse named his son Nathaniel and because Owsley and Clay Counties are 
adjacent, but cousin has not found documentary evidence to link Jesse of the 
pension application with Nathaniel as father. 
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(https://thesaltofamerica.blogspot.com/search?q=Jesse+Radford ).  No name of 
wife of Nathaniel is listed in the 1850 census. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara Schneider – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

David Mathes/Mathews 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

born ~1800, Warren County, Tennessee; died ~1851, Missouri. Married 
Elizabeth Allen (b~1805 in Tennessee, d~1867, Missouri).  Children: James, 
Polly, Rebecca, Nancy, Elizabeth, John, William Nelson, Squire Wilson, 
Margaret, Wiley Green, Minerva. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Who were his parents and did his father serve in the Revolution, as suggested 
in A Reminiscent History?(see reference below). 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

David Mathes and Elizabeth Allen are identified as parents of Judge WG 
Mathes in A Reminiscent History of the Ozark Region, originally published 1894 
by Goodspeed Brothers, Chicago, reprinted in 1966 by Ramfre Reprint, Cape 
Girardeau, indexed 1966 by Felix E Snider.  Section on Judge Mathes, p. 333. 
In 1860, Elizabeth (age 55) Mathews was living in Taney County, Missouri, with 
Margaret Mathews, age 25 in a neighborhood surrounded by 3 of her sons: 
James, Green and Squire. 
1860 US Federal census, Elizabeth Mathews household, family #600, Little 
Beaver, Buchanan Township, Taney County, Missouri, 20 Aug 1860, image 6 of 
8, page 88. Ancestry.com, accessed 10 Aug 2021. 
https://www.ancestry.com/discoveryui-content/view/40946581:7667 
Selleck, Bessie J., Early Settlers of Douglas County, Missouri, 1952. The 
Professional Press, Berkeley, California., page 142-3. The book gives as a 
source A Reminiscent History of the Ozark Region (1894), so should not be 
considered an independent source. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

In the Reminiscent History book referenced above is this text, p333: “This family 
is of Scotch-Irish origin and on the paternal side, descendants of a soldier of the 
Revolution and of the Black Hawk War.  For the father's service in the former 
war, the mother secured a land warrant.”  However, it is not clear if this means 
David’s father or grandfather.  
My ancestor, James Mathes (brother of Judge Wiley Green), was born in 
Illinois, a location which could be related to the land warrant. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Barbara Schneider – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Lucy Huff Braughton Eversole 
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Pertinent 
Information 3 

Born ~1833, Kentucky; death date: ~1885 in Arkansas; married Joseph 
Eversole 13 Oct 1853, Perry County, Kentucky. Children: John, Sarah/Sally, 
and Robert Eversole. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Was her mother Hannah Charity Bowling/Bolling who married Leonard Huff and 
who was the daughter of Jesse Bolling, patriot DAR Ancestor A011824, with 
National #1042747? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Lucy Huff as mother of John Eversole: Birth record for John Eversole, 
Kentucky, U.S., Birth Records, 1847-1911, film 994052, Perry County, 
Kentucky, image 156 of 252.  Ancestry.com, accessed 10 May 2022.  
https://www.ancestry.com/discoveryui-content/view/300082245:1213 
Lucy Huff as wife of Joseph Eversole: 1860 U.S. Federal census for Joseph 
Eversole household, family #542, Hazard post office, Perry County, Kentucky, 
1st district, 10th July 1860, page 53, image 83 of 98. Familysearch.org, 
accessed 9 Mar 2022. 
https://www.familysearch.org/ark:/61903/3:1:33SQ-GB9V-9M3Z 
Birth date for Lucy:  1860 U.S. Federal census for Joseph Eversole household, 
family #542, Hazard post office, Perry County, Kentucky, 1st district, 10th July 
1860, page 53, image 83 of 98. Familysearch.org, accessed 9 Mar 2022. 
https://www.familysearch.org/ark:/61903/3:1:33SQ-GB9V-9M3Z 
Death date: Pension application, #516236, certificate #630179, on file in 
National Archives, Washington, D.C., application by Jesse Radford, for 
disability, or invalid, pension.  In the same file is application #1174974, 
certificate #946681, for Sarah Eversole Radford’s widow’s pension. 
Marriage Record for Joseph Eversole sr and Lucy Braughton, Kentucky 
Marriage record, 1852-1914, Perry County, Kentucky, microfilm page 2 of 15, 
accessed on Ancestry.com, 2 Nov 2020. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Complication:  In Sarah/Sally’s pension file, she gives her mother’s name as 
Lucy Boling, which suggests Lucy may have been illegitimate. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Mary E. Schueller – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address Msrdld@comcast.net 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

To increase my knowledge about genealogy. I’ve always wanted to 
visit the LDS Library and learn how to access its resources. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Adam Schuler 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

B. May 1844 Neiderehe, Eifel, Rhineland- Palatinate 
M. Anna Maria Schimmels b. Aug 1846, Stroheich, Vulkaneifel, Rhineland- 
Palatinate or Konz, Trier- Saarburg Rhineland- Pfalz 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I would like to find the towns of their births and the names of their parents as far 
back as possible. We would like to take a genealogy trip to visit these places in 
Germany. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Have been able to only identify records in the US with certainty. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Mary E Schueller – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jacob us Nugent of Templemichael, Ireland, County Langford, Ardaugh Parish 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

B. Abt 179D.  
D. ? 
M. 14 Jul 1821 county Langford, Ardagh 
To Catharine Connelly 
B 1801 died abt 1834 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Identify family of both couples and as much information as possible about 
parents, grandparents. 
Would like to visit the areas that they were from. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

I have their marriage record and a couple of baptismal records for children but 
don’t know if I have all of the children. 

Additional 
Comments 2 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Mary E Schueller – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

My friend Lincoln Wood 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

I have built a family tree for Lincoln and have attached his DNA. I am working at 
trying to identify his slave owning. Ancestors. I have traced back several of his 
DNA matches but am not certain how to proceed from here. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

My goal is to potentially identify the men and women from whom he descends 
and gather as much documentation as I can find. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

DNA of his matches, their trees  etc. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Will upload my tree at a later time. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Kathleen Shannon – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address keshannon004@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Research and learning new ways to research genealogy. 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Ashford 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Born c 1735 in Ashford, Kent, England.  (American Compendium of American 
Genealogy. Supposed to be the first of my Ashfords to come to America. Father 
of Nathaniel Ashford b. 1760 New York, d. 1797 Hope Township, Canada. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Trying to find him in NY and match him to England. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Ancestry 
Union Loyalists histories (Nathaniel) 
Family Search 

Any Additional 
Comments 

All I have is a name.  I can't find siblings of Nathaniel. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kathleen Shannon – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

William Shannon 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Married to Joanna (?Ferriter). Parents of Jennie, Sarah and Samuel. William 
and Joanna born in Ireland per census information for Samuel.  Born c 1840.  
Lived in New York City? 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Anything. Looking for marriage information, immigration, death. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Ancestry 
Family Search 

Additional 
Comments 2 

Know their names from marriage licenses of the two daughters. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Kathleen Shannon – On-Site Consultation 2 



2 
 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Thomas Boyd 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

b. 1831 Indiana, d. 1910 California. Husband of Sarah Weed b. 1834 Illinois, d. 
before 1900 California (believed to be buried on family property near Hanford, 
Fresno, California. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

More information on Thomas Boyd prior to being in California. Can find index 
for marriage of Thomas and Sarah Dicken, but no Sarah Weed.  "Weed" listed 
as mother's maiden name on death certificate for son, Albert Boyd. 
I can find Thomas Boyds but not able to verify anything. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Ancestry  
Family Search 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Thomas and Sarah Boyd had a daughter Maggie May Boyd who lived in Mussel 
Slough, California (Kings and Tulare Counties). Maggie is my GGrandmother. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Diane Tourville – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address dtourville@mac.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Advance my research on the people of Vergennes (I would like to 
write a history of the people of Vergennes and neighboring towns, 
especially those of French Canadian ancestry). 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Francis Arnoux (~1770-1821) 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Jean François Arnoux was born around 1770 in Marseille, France. He came as 
a soldier from France for the Revolutionary War. He then lived in Quebec 
province, got married there, had a few children, and moved with his family to 
Vergennes, Vermont; he later moved to New York City where he died in 1821. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I’m trying to decipher and understand a page in the Vergennes Town Records 
for the Year 1802: 
Vergennes Town Book A, Page 191 - Family Search, image 105 of 418 (original 
enclosed) 
The following Accts (accounts?) having been exhibited to us the subscribers as 
overseers of the Poor for the year past, and we having examined the same do 
allow: 
To Wm Smith as p. John Arnoux ___ (?) paid for the support of a Negro man/a 
pauper named Newport        $4.75 
To Gideon Spencer as p. John Arnoux ____ (?) paid for Support of said New 
Port    2.50 
I need some help to decipher some words/abbreviations. 
My research is on John Arnoux. What is his role here? I seem to understand 
that he supported a pauper named Newport and that William Smith paid his 
expenses in one case, and Gideon Spencer in the other case. Ultimately, 
William Smith and Gideon Spencer were reimbursed for these expenses. Am I 
right? 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Not applicable to my question. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

none 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Diane Tourville – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Francis Arnoux (~1770-1821) 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Jean François Arnoux was born around 1770 in Marseille, France. He came as 
a soldier from France for the Revolutionary War. He then lived in Quebec 
province, got married there, had a few children, and moved with his family to 
Vergennes, Vermont; he later moved to New York City where he died in 1821. 
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Specific 
Questions 2 

I am not sure I understand the land record herewith (original & transcription 
enclosed). 
In 1795, John Arnoux bought the land (Lot No. 12 in the Third Division) from 
James Danley. 
In 1796, John sold 1/4 of an acre out of the southwest corner of  Lot No 12, 
Third Division to John Etienne Chartier. In 1799, John Etienne sold back the 1/4 
of an acre out of the southwest corner of  Lot No 12, Third Division to John 
Arnoux. 
The next document concerning this piece of land is the document enclosed 
from the year 1799. From what I understand, John Arnoux bought the land at a 
sales auction for unpaid taxes. As he was the one who owned this land, why 
didn’t he just settle the unpaid taxes? Or am I missing something? It doesn’t 
make any sense to me. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Land records from Vergennes 

Additional 
Comments 2 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Diane Tourville – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

To be determined 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

To be determined 

Specific 
Questions 3 

I would like to keep this question open for my 3rd consultation if I ever come 
across some document or need some advice on how to advance my research 
on a particular case. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

To be determined 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

Charles Walla – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address cpwalla@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Getting better at searching family history 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Franis B. Ferris 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

Francis (Frank) B. Ferris, b. ca: 1831 in Providence RI, working as a jeweler in 
1850, and in ????, Illinois as a dentist in 1860. Frank enlisted in the 12th Illinois 
Calvery when he was 30, as a Captain. He we killed in the Battle of Shiloh, 
Tennessee after 8 months of service. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

I would like to find out background information about Frank for a story about his 
life. What sources of information might be available at this location (thinking 
more about physical sources like books, film, and manuscripts that may be 
unique to this location. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Federal Census, Providence RI, 1850 (Francis was 19, a jeweler, and living at 
home) 
Federal Census, ?????. Illinois, 1860 (Frank was 25, a dentist, and living at 
home)(Noted: age discrepancy, but family composition looks accurate) 
Patriotism of Illinois, a record of the civil and military history, 12th Illinois 
Infantry, Company I, Captain Frank B. Ferris 
Fifth and Sixth descendants of Jabez, Francis B. Ferris, son of Peter W. Ferris. 
1890 Vets Schedules of the US Census, Frank B. Ferris, Capt of Company I 
12th Illinois Infantry, killed after 8 mos service. 
Illinois, US Databases of Veterens Index 1775, mustered into service from 
Springfield Illinois. 
US Registers of Deaths 1861-1865, Frank B. Ferris, died at the battle of Shiloh, 
TEN 

Any Additional 
Comments 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Charles Walla – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Vaclav Walla 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Vaclav Walla, married to Celistina Thiple was a resident of Sokolow, Wolhinia, 
Poland (Map of 1870), or Sokolow, Russie (map of 1915),  or Sokolov, 
Zhytomyr, Ukraine (current map). Vaclav had at least one son (Stanislau Walla 
(b: 05/28/1889 in Sokolow), and family lore purports Stanislau to have had a 
sister; no information about the sister is known. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

I would like to discover more about Vaclav and his family if any additional might 
be available at this facility in Utah. 
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Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Stanislau marriage record (Buhl Idaho, 1917, p1) 
Stanislau Walla on the SS Hanover, Ships Manifest, sailing from Bremen, 
Germany, to POE Galveston, Texas, 1910 

Additional 
Comments 2 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Charles Walla – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Uncle Frank (smile) 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

rank shows up on the 1920 census of Twin Falls Idaho, as living with Stanley 
Walla and his wife Elizabeth. He is listed as an uncle, male, white, 40 years old, 
married, having entered the US in 1913. The next family lore reference to Frank 
is in regard to a parcel of land passed from Frank to Stanislau, in Dinuba, 
California at the time of Frank's death in about 1950. Frank could also be 
related to Stanislau's wife Elizabeth Hlafsa. 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Where should I look that might bear some findings? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Preliminary searches of immigration and land records and the Federal Census, 
for Dinuba, California showed no Frank. 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Morrison "Toby" Webb – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address tobywebb47@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Research on 17th and 18th century ancestors with books that are 
only available in the FSL or films hat are locked against home 
viewing. An uninterrupted stretch for research! 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

HOPKINS, John and his ancestors 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

On 20 May 1796, John Hopkins of Bourbon, KY, consented to the marriage of 
his daughter Hannah to Selby Harney (consent and bond). I seek to verify the 
following line of descent, drawn from unsourced books and an SAR 
membership application: 
1. Gerard HOPKINS, d. 1692; m. Thomasin _____. 
2. Gerard HOPKINS, b. 1680; d. Anne Arundel Co. Md., abt 1743 (probate); m. 
Margaret Johns. 
3. William HOPKINS, b. 1717; d. 1787; m. Rachel Orrick. 
4. John Hopkins, b. 1748; d. 1814; m. Catherine "Caty" Collier. 
5. Hannah Hopkins, b. 1775; d. 1814; m.Selby Harney , Bourbon, KY, 1796. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

1. Proving that William HOPKINS, son of Gerard2, was the father of THIS John 
Hopkins. 
2. Proving marriage of John Hopkins and Catherine Collier (possibly a dau. of 
John Collier of Bourbon, KY. who mentions dau. "Caty" in his will.) 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

The Thomas Book, pp. 346-358. 
Mackenzie, Colonial Families of the USA, Vol. 2, "Hopkins", pp. 343-367. 

Any Additional 
Comments 

If the SAR lineage is generally correct, I believe that the Gerard2 to William3 to 
John4 connections are most likely going to be found in Quaker Records for 
Anne Arundel or Calvert counties, Md. Those meeting books are on Ancestry, 
but indexed in Ohio. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Morrison "Toby" Webb – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Griffith THOMAS, d. abt. 1800, Haw River, Orange Co. (now Alamance Co.), 
NC. 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

Son Joseph Thomas, "the White Pilgrim," autobiography says Griffith was b. 
and m. in Pennsylvania, then moved to Orange Co., NC. All published bios say 
his wife was Charlotte Huffman, but I have found no source. Marriage abt 1769 
(dau.'s birth in 1770). Griffith was granted land in Orange Co. 10 July 1778. 
Children: 
i. Mary, b. 25 May 1770; d. Orange Co. 1 Oct. 1851; m. Henry Trollinger . 
ii. Moses, b. ___; d. Madison Co., OH bef.1865; m. VA abt 1797, Catherine 
Williams. 
iii. John , b. abt. 2 July 1773; d. Shiloh, St. Clair, IL, 8 May 1849; m. Orange 
Co., NC, abt. 8 Dec. 1795, Jane "Betty" Smith. 
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iv. Noah, "went to New York." 
v. Griffith, b. NC abt. 1779; d. Stokes Township, Madison, OH, bef. 22 Oct. 
1852 (probate); m. Grayson Co., VA, 24  May 1804, Mary "Polly" Williams. 
vi. Jacob, b. NC abt. 1780; d. South Solon, Madison, OH, aft. 1850; m. Sarah 
Bobbitt. 
vii. Betsey, m ___ Davis, "moved to Mississippi." 
viii. James, b. NC abt. 1786; d. [per tradition] "during Civil War years;" m. 
Orange Co., NC abt 24 Aug. 1812 (bond), Mary "Milly" Stevens. 
ix. Joseph, b. near Haw River, NC, 7 Mar. 1791; d. Johnsonburg, NJ, 9 Apr. 
1835; m. Frederick Co., Va., 5 Apr. 1812, Christiana Ritenour. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

1.Who was the father of Griffith Thomas, b. Pa; d. abt 1800, Haw River, Orange 
Co., NC? 
   Various sketches (without sources) have named his father Griffith, Daniel, or 
Abraham. The Griffith who had land in Augusta and Frederick counties, VA, in 
1753,1759 and 1764 was not this Griffith enroute from PA to NC as some have 
suggested; that Griffith died in Frederick Co. in 1805. A Griffith who left land to 
minor son Griffith in 1750 in Plymouth Township, Philadelphia (now 
Montgomery) Co., PA, is a possibility. There are Daniels in this timeframe in PA 
as well, but I have not so far found a link to a son of Daniel named Griffith. 
2. Prove that Charlotte Huffman was the wife of this Griffith Thomas. She is 
universally named, but I have found no proof. Probably a PA marriage around 
1769. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Wingert, Our Kinsmen: A Record of the Ancestry and Descendants of Griffith 
Thomas, a Pioneer Resident of Orange County, North Carolina (Springfield, 
Ohio: s.p., 1938). 
Joseph Thomas, The Life of the Pilgrim Joseph Thomas (Winchester, Va.: J. 
Foster, 1817). 
Philadelphia Co., PA, Wills, IGN 7726374, Griffeth to son Griffeth. 
Orange Co., NC, patent books, land grant files, tax lists. 
History of  St. Clair Co., Ill. (Philadelphia: Brink, McDonough, 1881), 201: 
"Daniel" 

Additional 
Comments 2 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Morrison "Toby" Webb – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Jose Dominguez De Soto, possibly died in "old Mexico" in 1878. 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

b. abt. 1820, Coruna, Spain, son of Tomas Domingez Soto and Josefa Moreno; 
m. 9 Apr. 1854, Lima, Peru, Carmen Emilia Allen. She died in house fire in 
Denver, CO, 3 Sep. 1872; d. "old Mexico," 1828 according to bio of his son in 
Stone's History of Colorado, 2:326. Children of Jose and "Emma" (all born in 
Peru): 
i. Emilio, b. 1855; d. young. 
ii. Edelmira, b. 1855; d. Denver 1917; m. Denver 24 Apr. 1873, Robert S. 
Morrison. 
iii. Jose Bernardo, b. 1857; d. ___? 
iv. Eduardo Manuel, b. 1858; d. ___? 
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v. Emilio Tomas Dominguez, b. 1865; d. Denver 1937. 
Specific 
Questions 3 

1. Verify 1878 death in "old Mexico." 
2. Family tradition is that sons Jose Bernardo and Eduardo Manuel left Denver 
with their father when he headed south after his wife's death. Can they be 
located in Mexico? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

No Mexican sources examined yet. Where to start for 1878 deaths? 

Additional 
Comments 3 

None 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 
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Janice Whittington – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address janicehwhittington@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Break through a brick wall; expand back at least one generation 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Christopher (?) or George (?) WARREN- father of Thomas Warren 1570-18 Jan 
1644 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

b. 1545 Southwold, Suffolk, England 
d. 7 Dec 1587 England - records show Eastham, Barnstable, Massachusetts ? 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Confirm correct first name 
Find more family records 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Colonial Families of the USA 1607-1775 (none found) 
Web: Netherlands, Genealogies OnLine Trees Index 1000-2015 (source of 
above) 

Any Additional 
Comments 

11th great grandfather, father of Thomas Warren (10th ggfather) 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/4902488/family?cfpid=-
1525838130&fpid=-1525838130&usePUBJs=true 

 

Janice Whittington – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Sarah Marie Adams 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

b. 8 Apr 1808 probably Connecticut 
m. 3 Oct 1825 Windsor, Connecticut to Daniel Smithson Benton 
moved to Wisconsin 1844 
d. 17 Jun 1849 Walworth County, Wisconsin 

Specific 
Questions 2 

Who were her parents? 
possible father Robert Adams (listed in another Ancestry tree) 
Was she born in Guilford, New Haven, Connecticut? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Genealogy of the Descendants of John Eliot "Apostle to the Indians" 1598-1905 
US Fed Census Mortality Schedule Index 1850 
1850 Fed Census Geneva, Walworth, Wisconsin 11 Sep 1850 (not in 
household) 
The Barbour Collection: Connecticut Vital Records 1630-1870 

Additional 
Comments 2 

3rd great grandmother on maternal side 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/4902488/family?cfpid=-
1525838130&fpid=-1525838130&usePUBJs=true 
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online family 
tree 
 

Janice Whittington – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Mary Womack 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

b. 7 Nov 1835 probably Knox County, Tennessee 
probably died in California, after 1873 (last child born), or maybe after 1881 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Who are her parents? 
Is there a marriage record with John Thoroughman in California? 
What is her death date in (Southern) California? 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

US Fed census 1870 Salinas, Monterey, California (Mrs. John Thoroughman) 
US Fed census 1880 Los Nietos, Los Angeles, California (Mrs. John Thurman) 

Additional 
Comments 3 

May have lived later years with daughter Mary Ann Thurman Campbell? 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/4902488/family?cfpid=-
1525838130&fpid=-1525838130&usePUBJs=true 

 

 

 

 

 

Patty Williams – Pre-Tour Consultation 

Preferred Email Address pcfromsonora@gmail.com 

What is your main goal in 
attending this program? 

Fill in the blanks of my family tree 

Consultation 1: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

John Connit / John Connitt 

Pertinent 
information 
about individual 

b. NJ. Lived in Westmoreland, NY. Mother was Mary Furguson (sp) m. 
Phebe(sp) Parker about 1817 in Gorham or Bloomfield, NY. Son: Horace/Henry 
E. Connit, Lawyer in Fond du Lac, WI. Son: Rev. George Washington Connitt, 
b.20 Sep 1823 in Elyria,OH. 
Geo. lived in Portland, ME. m.Lucy B. m. Louisa Howe. d. 16May1898 at 
Otsego,NY. 

Specific 
question(s) or 
goal(s) for 
consultation 

Explanation/Clarification of spelling/use of Connit / Connitt. Who is John's 
mother Mary Furguson; her parents/family. Who is John's father; his 
parents/family. Who is Phebe (sp) Parker; her parents/family. When, where why 
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& how did John & Phebe locate to OH. When, where why & how did John & 
Phebe pass away. 

Briefly cite 
sources already 
reviewed 

Ancestry, Family Search, My Heritage, Google, WI State & County Records 
Offices 
History and Genealogy of the Conant Family in England and America by 
Frederick ODell Conant, M.A. Portland, ME 1887 
Oral Family History 

Any Additional 
Comments 

My maiden name is Connitt 
So far, Paternal Side:John, George, Charles A., Terry, Charles E. and Me! 
 Patricia C. Connitt. 
Next are my 3 children & 5 grandchildren. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Patty Williams – On-Site Consultation 1 

Consultation 2: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Rhoda Jane Lodge Smith 

Pertinent 
Information 2 

b. 28 Mar 1863.d.19 Sep 1918.m. 21 Sep 1889 Charles Smith, b.3 Mar 1868. 
 m.11Sep 1905 Abel Beland, d. Oct 1905. 

Specific 
Questions 2 

What is the Naturalization process. When, where, why & how did Charles & 
Rhoda locate to the USA. When, where, why & how did Charles & Rhoda locate 
to Oakland, CA. Who are Charles Smith parents/family members. Who is Abel 
Beland. Who are Abel Beland parents/family members. When, where, why & 
how did Abel Beland pass away. Did Rhoda die of complications of the 1918 
Spanish Flu Pandemic. 

Briefly Cite 
Sources 2 

Ancestry, Family Search, My Heritage, Google 
Oral Family History 

Additional 
Comments 2 

So far, Paternal Side (Female) Dyson, Lodge, Smith & Connitt 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

Patty Williams – On-Site Consultation 2 

Consultation 3: 
Name of 
individual to be 
discussed 

Dora Pearl Badger Friary 

Pertinent 
Information 3 

b. 16 Nov 1907   m. John Thomas Friary   d. 14 Dec 1976 
Jack & Dora Friary lived in MN and Tuolumne City, CA 

Specific 
Questions 3 

Any information about Dora Badger mother's maiden name Pearl 'Crain' of 
Mayflower ancestry (if accurate) would be excellent 
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Briefly Cite 
Sources 3 

Lots of Oral Family History 
Ancestry, Family Search, My Heritage, Google 

Additional 
Comments 3 

Thank you in advance for your help. 

Provide a link 
to your PUBLIC 
online family 
tree 

 

 

 


